MUNICIPALITY OF ASSIGINACK

BOX 238, MANITOWANING, ONT., POP 1N0O
(705) 859-3196 or 1-800-540-0179

www.assiginack.ca

REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL
IN CHAMBERS
Tuesday, June 21,2022 5:00 pm
AGENDA

For Consideration:

1.

OPENING
a) Adoption of Agenda
b) Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest and General Nature Thereof

ANNOUNCEMENTS

ADOPTION OF MINUTES
a) Minutes of Regular Council Meeting of June 7, 2022

DELEGATIONS
a) Anna and Ben Peca

REPORTS
NONE

ACTION REQUIRED ITEMS

a) Accounts for Payment: General: $§ 145,981.08
Payroll:  $24,787.12

b) Tenders: Post Office Flooring

¢) Consent Application B12-22 Comments

d) Disposition of Clover Valley Schoolhouse



7. INFORMATION ITEMS
a) Manitoulin Centennial Manor 2021 Financial Statements
b) Manitoulin Planning Board 2021 Financial Statements
c) Municipal Engineers Association Letter

8. BY-LAWS
a) By-law # 2022-19 Maguire Community Garden Agreement
b) By-law # 2022-20 2™ Avenue Road Assumption (Consent Application B 09-
21 Condition)

9. CLOSED SESSION
CPC Lease Rates Contract,

10. ADJOURNMENT



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

The Regular Meeting of the Council of the Corporation of the Township of
Assiginack was held in the Council Chambers on Tuesday, June 7, 2022 at 5:00
pm.

Present: Mayor Dave Ham
Councillor Dave McDowell
Councillor Rob Maguire
Councillor Christianna Jones
Councillor Hugh Moggy

Staff: Alton Hobbs, CAO, Deputy Clerk
Deb MacDonald, Treasurer
Ron Cooper, PW Superintendent
Freda Bond, Tax and Utilities Manager
Jackie White, PEC
Dwayne Elliott, Fire Chief

Press:
Public: Brenda Reid
Ben, Anna Peca
Claude, Cheryl Begin
Rick and Willie Pegalo
Faye Clarke
Rob Sheppard
OPENING:

145-12-2022 D. McDowell — R. Maguire

THAT the Regular Meeting of the Council of the Corporation of the Township of
Assiginack be opened for business at 5:00 pm, with a quorum of members present,
with Mayor Ham presiding in the Chair.

CARRIED

AGENDA:

#146-12-2022 C. Jones - R. Maguire
THAT we adopt the agenda as presented.

CARRIED

Page 1 of 5



DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST:

NONE
ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Councillor Moggy reminded members of the Centennial Manor's Annual General
Meeting coming up later this month.

ADOPTION OF MINUTES:

#147-12-2022 D. McDowell — C. Jones
THAT the Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting of May 17, 2022 be accepted.

CARRIED

#148-12-2022 H. Moggy — R. Maguire

THAT the Minutes of the Public Health Sudbury & Districts Meeting of May 19,
2022 be received.

CARRIED

DELEGATIONS:

NONE

REPORTS:

#149-12-2022 D. McDowell — H. Moggy
THAT the Report in Barn Fire Hazard Posed to Water Treatment Plant, prepared
by Phoenix Emergency Management be accepted.

CARRIED

ACTION REQUIRED ITEMS:

#150-12-2022 D. McDowell - C. Jones

THAT Council authorizes the following Accounts for Payment:
General: $ 64,068.69;

AND THAT the Mayor and administration be authorized to complete cheques
#32014 through #32047 as described in the attached cheque register report.

Page 20f 5



CARRIED

#151-12-2022 C. Jones - R. Maguire
THAT Council authorizes the following Accounts for Payment:

Payroll; $ 23,597.90

AND THAT the Mayor and administration be authorized to complete cheques
#32008 through #32013 as described in the attached cheque register report.

CARRIED

#152-12-2022 R. Maguire — D. McDowell
THAT WHEREAS the following tenders have been received for the Post Office
Flooring Repair:

Redbow  § 8,827.24

NOW THEREFORE THAT the tender of Redbow be accepted.

DEFEATED.

Council decided to retender.

#153-12-2022 D. McDowell — C. Jones

THAT we inform the Manitoulin Planning Board that we have no objections to
Consent Application B 11-22, subject to our usual concerns.

CARRIED

#154-12-2022 D. McDowell — R. Maguire

THAT we inform the Manitoulin Planning Board that we wish to defer comments
on Consent Application B 12-22, as we are consulting a solicitor and a planning

consultant and have not confirmed a municipal position as of this date.

CARRIED

#155-12-2022 R. Maguire — D. McDowell
THAT we inform the Manitowaning Horticultural Society that they may have the
Arena Atrium for their Flower Show on July 27% at no charge.

CARRIED

Page 3 of 5



#156-12-2022 C. Jones — R. Maguire

THAT we renew our comprehensive insurance package with MIS Municipal
Insurance Services/Knox Hutchinson Insurance for an annual renewal of $
62,494.00, exclusive of taxes.

CARRIED

INFORMATION ITEMS:

#157-12-2022 D. McDowell — C. Jones
THAT we acknowledge receipt of the following correspondence items:
a) DSAB: Quarterly Report

CARRIED

BY-LAWS:

NONE

CLOSED SESSION:

#158-12-2022 C. Jones — R. Maguire

THAT in accordance with By-law # 02-02 as amended and Section 239 of the
Municipal Act as amended, Council proceed to a Closed Session (in camera) at
5:25 pm in order to attend to matters pertaining to:

Personnel, Potential Land Sale and Contract Discussions.

CARRIED

#159-12-2022 R. Maguire — D. McDowell
THAT we adjourn from our closed session at 5:55 pm, accept the Minutes of the
previous closed session and resume our regular meeting.

CARRIED

CLOSING:

#160-12-2022 C. Jones - R. Maguire
THAT we adjourn until the next regular meeting or cali of the Chair.

CARRIED
Page 4 of 5



David Ham, MAYOR Alton Hobbs, CAO/DEPUTY CLERK

5:55 pm

These Minutes have been circulated but are not considered Official until
approved by Council.

Page 50of §



G"Q‘D j-tuu_ 57 2(3‘2 2. .

Mr- Hobbs,
W&7—q,$ o deleces lz:"w..? Were o/ Fife O -
f‘e,farese,m*o"ﬂ-ese, J af 39—%1’ nex ¥ M(e_?‘,__ﬂ

2)  back 3 cerpes; cetim and Ca_yné,’/;
fo deo] with sersiée i1aswes dy
e @ur oea_ -

5}(\0—&{'

J?) D
Al b Pecnc ool



syscem: £uss-yo=Uo g iU Tne 1ownsnlip Or Assigainack Page: 1
(jser Date: 2022-06-06 CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT User ID: deb
Payables Management
Ranges: From: Ta s From: To: RECE’V
Vendor ID First Last Chequebook ID First Last ED
Vender Name First Last Cheque Number 0Q3:056 0032083 JUN 0 62
Cheque Date First Last mz
Sorted By: Cheque Number
Distribution Types Included: All
| chepio: | 0032056 {pate: | 2022-05-06  |vendor:| assicinack mustuM BoARD | Amount { 55, 000.00]
InvHo: 2022 2ND QTR InvDeac: 2022 2nd qtr levy InvAmt: 55,000.00
I'charo: [ 0032057 [pate: | -0::-06-06  |Vendor:] ASsIiGINACK PUBLIC LIBRARY | Amount { 510,421.28)
InvNo: 2022 2ND QTR InvDesc: 3022 2nd qtr reguisition InvAmt: $10,421.25
| chao: | coszose |pate: | -027-06-06 {vandor :| coveuTREK | amount { 5865, 58]
InvNo: 25529 InvDesc: june remote server mgmt InvAmt: $810.66
InvNo: 25659 InvDesc: may offsite backup InvAmt: $54.92
| chapo: | 0032059 [pate: |  zo02-06-06  |Vendox:| rrepa Bown | Amount § 5280, 52|
InvNo: JUNE 6 2022 InvDesC: cem/wedd offic. / mileage Invhmt: $280.52
[ chaio: [ 0032040 |pate: | :022-06-06  [Vendor:| FREELANDT CALDWELL REILLY | Amount { 512,09t .00]
InvNo: CJiH-63376 InvDesc: 2021 audit completion InvAmt: $12,091.00
Chao: | 0032051 Ipate: | 2022-06-06  |Vendor:| ceary srrowg | Amount { 5180. 48]
InvNot JUNE 6 2022 InvDesc: bldg insp mileage InvAmt: $1B0.45
{ Chao: | 0032062 |pate: |  2022-06-06  [vender:f crL EnVIRONMENTAL INC 2019 [Amount ] 53, a5, 78]
InvNo: GO0000020393 InvDesc: nmay recyl.transport InvAmt: $3,958.78
| charo: 0032063 |pate: | c077-06-06  [vender:| ivbro onE weTwORKs Inc. | Amount { 512, 320.94]
InvNo: MAY 24 2022 DOCKS InvDesC: marina docks InvAmt: §46.10
InvNo: MAY 24 2022 PO InvDesce: po/bnk Invamt: 5483.77
InvMe: Muy 24 2022 LIB InvDasct  lib bldg Inwhmit: $448.74
InvMo: may 24 2022 S5 WTP InvDesc: s wip Tnwvhmt $1,503.17
Invlo: MayY 24 2022 INFO BTH InvDese: info beoth InvAmt : $36.30
InvMo: May 24 2022 SHWRS InvDe&a: marina showerhouse Invhmt : $36.07
Inwio: MY 24 2022 ARENA InvDesc: arapa Invhmt : $681,92
InvMo: MaY 74 2022 TENNIS  InvDe®C: tennis courts Treviant - $36.07
InwBo: May 05 2022 MTG WTP  InvDesc: mig wip Invhmt: $5,797.57
InvFo: MAY 30 2022 LITES InvDesc: street lites InvAmt: $605.43
InvNo: MAY 30 2022 LAGOON InvDesc: lagoon InvAmt 57,645.80
[_chawo: | 0032064 |pate: |  2022-08-06  Jvendor:[ MANITOWANING MILL & HOME BUILDING CENTRE | Amount] s1,028.17]
InvNo: (244165 InvDesc: po-mopheads/clning supp InvAmt $39.20
InvNo: 0241901 InvDesc: nmarina-press.treated lumber Invhmt: $483.58
InvHo: (0242274 InvDeso: marina-plumb.supplies Invimt: $47.44



System:

2022-06-06

INe TOWNSN1p OI MASSL1ylidur page: 2
te: -06-
User Dates; 2022-06-08 CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT User ID:  det
Payables Management
InvBo: 0242681 InvDaesc: marina/beach-paint/brush/etc InvAmt: $205.96
InvHlo: (0242700 InvDeac: marina-broom InvAmt: $14.68
InvHo: 0242751 InvDesc: marina-plunger Tnvime : $15.81
Invlo: (243497 InvDase: marna/beach-lumber Irrhmt : 598,37
Invio: 0243698 InvDese: rarina-hoe InvAmt $24.85
Invio: 0244274 InvDesa: marina/beach-key cutting InvAmt: $2.25
InvMo: 0244388 InvDesc: marina/beach-first aid kit Tovwhmt : $62.14
InvNo: 0244389 InvDe@sc: arena maint-toilet seat InvAmt.: $33.89
{ chato: | 0032065 [oate: | -022-06-06  [Vendor:] MANITOULIN-SUDBURY DISTRICT SOCIAL SERVIC | Amount] $32, 227,500
Invlo: IN0OQ0020312 InvDasc: june amb/social assist InvAmt: $32,227.59
| chaie: | 0032066 [pate: |  2022-06-06  |Vendor:] maniTouLin CENTENNIAL MANOR [2mount | 511, 026.37]
InvNe: 2022 2HMD QTR InvDesc: 2022 2nd qtr requisition InvAmt: $11, 026,37
Chalo: | 0032067 [pate: | 2022-06-06  Vendor:| MaNITOWANING FRESHMART | Amount: § 56849
InvNo: 00087179 InvDesc: pec-dance recital supplies InvAmt: $572.68
InvNo: 00088257 InvDesc: admin-p.twls InvAmt: $15.81
[ ehatto: | 0032068 Joate: | 202:-06-06  [Vendor:| METAL AIR MECHANICAL SYSTEMS [ Amount | 5327, 79|
InvNo: W12751 InvDesc: arena~ice plant shut down InvAmt: £327.70
ChaMo: | 0032069 [pata: |  2022-06-06  |vender:| minisTER OF FINANCE | amount { s21,971.44]
InvNo: 302505221033011 InvDesc: april policing costs InvAmt: $22,759.00
[ ehavio: | 0032070 [pate: | 2072-06-06  [Vendor:| worTHERN 911 | Amount | s460.08]
InvNo: 21216-06012022 InvDesc: june 911 dispateh InvAmt: $460.08
| ChaNo: | 0032073 [pate: | 2022-06-06  |vendex: paciric T1ER SOLUTIONS INC | Amount { 51,196,313
InvNo: INV-0178 InvDasc: july-sept bookking fees Invhmt: §1,196.33
| chawo: | 0032072 [pate: | 2022-06-06  |[vendor:| pErry_nEwian [amcunt ] zzas, 21|
InvNo: JUNE 6 2022 InvDesc: bylaw enforcement mileage Invhmt: $159.36
InvNo: MAY 9 2022 InvDase: bpylaw enforcement mileage InvAmt: $135.85
[ chatio: | 0032073 [pate: |  2022-06-06  [vendor:| REcEIVER GENERAL [2mount ] 523, 414.21)
InvNo: MAY 2022 InvDesc: nay source deductiens InvAmt: $23,1414.21
| chatio: | coz2074 [pate: |  2022-06-06  |vendoz:| surErior propanE INC. | Amount | 5144.08)
InvNo: 39105974 InvDesc: arena-cylinder rental InvAmt: $23.73
InvNo: 39105973 InvDesc: pw-cylinder rental InvAmt: $11.87
InvNo: 39190458 InvDesc: affice-service contract InvAmt : 5108.48
I ChgNo: |0032075 ]Date: I 2022-06-06 |Vandor:| STEVEN BONDI |Amountl 5536, s.l
InvNo: 1-G07 InvDesc: bldg permit fee overpyt refund InvAmt: $536.13
[ chado: | 0032075 [pate: |  :o::-ne-06  [vendor:| apav mocGy | Amount § s1, 250.00]
Invilo: 02 InvDesc: 2021 beaver trapping (25] InvRmt: $1,25%0.00



oysiem: 2uLa—woTuo

1 B LT AVWILDIIA] Wi FMD D st vage: 3
IS LG et CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT User ID:  deb
Payables Management

| chare: | 0032077 [pate: | 2022-06-06___ [vendor:| cannICE IRWIN | amount { §2,147.00
InvNo: 248 InvDasc: pec-may dance class/show prep InvAmt: §2,147.00

[chave: J 0032078 [Date: | c072-06-06  [Vendor:| uniTTiER GAUTHIER ] Amount { $25.00]
InvNo: 2022 BAKE OFF InvDese: pec-bake off 2nd place adult elosJE 525.00

[chato: | oozz07s [pate: | 022-06-06  [Vendor:| uaria piEmoLT | Amount { $50.00]
InvNo: 2022 BAKE OFF InvDesc: pec-bake off lst place adults InvAmt: $50.00

| chae: | 0032080 [pate: |  s022-06-0s  |Wendor:| mya BALFE [Amoune ] £50.00
Invio: 2022 BAKE OFF InvDesc: pec-bake off 1st place kids InvAmt: £50.00

[chawe: | 0032081 [oate: T :022-06-06  [Vendor:| KIRSTEN BOWERMAN | Amount { 525.00]
InvNo: 2022 BAKE OFF InvDesc: pec-bake off 2nd place kids InvAmt: $25.00

[ chano: | 0532062 Tpate: |  :0::-08-06  [Vendor:] TERRY MOGGY [Amount | 51, 615.90]
InvNo: 2022348 InvDesc: marina-cln up of fallen brush InvAmt: 51,615.50

[chatio: | 0032083 [oate: | 2022-06-06 _ [Vendor:| wiNpOWS UNLIMITED | Amount { 53,003, 97]
InvNo: £85220 InvDesc: admin/lib cleaning Invhmt: £3,003.92

*okok

*** End of Report

Report Total:

$145,981.08



Date : 2022-06-06 The Township of Assiginack Paga: 1
Time : 11:36:3%8 AM

Fayment 7 Emount Date Batch & Employee 1T Employes Naze Status Payment Method

0032048 202i-06-0¢ 06/0&C0OMB 127 nOB3S, ALTON QUTSTANDING Chegus

0032049 2022-06-06 06/06COMB 16 M2cDOYALD, DEBORRH QUTSTANDING Chegue
0032050 2022-0€-9¢ 06/06COMB 13 BOND, FREDA QUTSTANDING Chegue
0032651 2022-06-0¢ 06/06COMB él JONES, CHRISTIANNAZ QUTSTANDING Cheque
0032452 2022-06-08 06/06COM3 3% QUACKENBUSE, MICHAZL QUTSTENDING Cregue
(032033 2022-06-06 0€/06COMB 37 MILLETTZ, SHELZA Cregue
(1032054 2023-06-06 0g/0€COM3 3 CQOBER, ANDREZYW Chegue
0032033 2022-G6-0€ Q&/06COMB 38 MENDE, JONATERN Cheque
305 2022-06-08 0&/08COME 10 WO0D, STZVEM Direct Depos:i

5
Direct Degosi
birect Depesi:

3657 2022-06-06 06/96COHE
3658 2022-06-0¢  0&/06COME

COOPER, RONALD
STRONG, GEIRAY

b e
b=t

¥
(2}
B R T R R Rt G N PV ' St R

365¢ 1022-0€-0¢ 0&/06COMR  1g MRGUIRZ, KELSZY Dirsct Deposic
206G 2022-06-0¢  06/06COME  ZL MOGSY, FUGH Direct Devosit
3061 2022-0e-06 06/05CCH3 21 MCO0WZLL, DAVID Direct Deposit
062 2022-06-3¢  06/06C0M3 220 HiM, DAYID Dirsct Deposit
3063 2G22-06-C¢  06/08COM3 22l MAGUIRE, ROBIRT irect Demcsit
064 2022-0%-06  0€/08CON3 301 ROBINSOYH, DEBZIZ Dirgct Deposit
3063 2022-08-0¢  06/06C0¥3 323 WRITZ, 0ACQUILINE Lirect Degosit
2066 2022-06-08 06/06C0HZ  3€2 SE CL,, Z0DY Direct Deposit
3067 2022-06-0¢ 06/06COM3 384 BOND, RYLEZ Direct Deposit
306% 2022-05-06 06/05COME 365 BOWERM2N, COLZ Birget Degosit
3069 202z-06-08 0&/08C0MB 170 CEYSTEL Direct Deposit
3970 202:-06-08 08/06C0ME 38 JE Direct Deposic
3071 022-06-0% 05/06C0ME k12 PERRY Direct Deposit
Total $24,791.12



/ THHNTOLLN

FLATING BOAKD

40 WATER STREET - UNIT 1 - P.O. BOX 240 - GORE BAY - ONTARIO - POP 1HO
7 705-282-2237 £ 705-282-3142

May 26, 2022

Dene Banger and Frances Boegli
525 Bidwell Road, R.R. #1
Manitowaning ON POP 1NO

Reference: File No: B12-22

Owners: SELF

Location: Part Lots 14 and 15, Conc. |
Surveyed as Part 2, Plan 31R-594

excepting Part 1, Plan 31R-3141

(#525 and #653 Bidwell Road)
Township of Sheguiandah
Municipality of Assiginack
District of Manitoulin

Purpose and Effect: To provide for the creation of a new +2.9 Hec. lot, identified as
#653 Bidwell Road, for residential uses.

Dear Mr. Banger and Ms. Boegli:

This letter will advise the subject application was considered by Planning Board on
Tuesday, May 24", 2022, in which Mr. Banger was present for.

Decision of the Planning Board was deferred for reasons stated within the attached
documentation.

The next regular Meeting of Planning Board is tentatively set for Tuesday, June 28", 2022.
The next Municipal Council Meeting is to be held on Tuesday, June 7", 2022.

Should you wish any further explanation or assistance, please do not hesitate to contact
the undersigned.

Yours truly,
'/%Lcaad ardi s¢
Theresa Carlisle, ACST

Secretary-Treasurer
mpbcarlisie@belinet ca

Enclosure

Copy: Municipality L/



IH LU
FLAING BOARD

\ /E A0 VWATER STREET - UNIT 1- PO, BOX 240 - GORE BAY - ONTARIO - POP 1HO
g o -

< - 705-282-2237 -~ 705-282-3142

Application File No..__ B12-22 No. of Members Present; 8

Date of Decision: May 24, 2022

Location of Property: Part Lots 14 and 15, Conc. |, Being Part 2. Plan 31R-059 excepting
Part 1, Plan 31R3141, Township of Shequiandah. Municipality of
Assiginack, District of Manitoulin

DECISION

The purpese of this application made under Section 53(1) of the Pianning Act by Dene
Banger and Frances Boegliis to provide for the creation of a new lot having a frontage of
+366 M. on Bidwell Road, a maintained township road. and an average depth of +61 M.
thereby containing an area of 22,9 Hec. The proposed new lot is surveyed as Part 1. Plan
31R-2870. According to the application there are no structures on this land.

The land to be retained has a frontage of 508 M. on Bidwell Road. a maintained township
road and an average depth of 283 M.. thereby containing an area of +4 8 Hec. According
io the application. this land contains the applicants’ dwelling.

There have been three (3) previous appiications for Consent to Sever involving the subject
iand

File No. B48-08 created a new iot surveyed as Part 1. Plan 31R-3141. which was
aresubmission of File No B41-01 which lansed when conditions of consent approval were
not fulfilied within one year as required under the Ptanning Act

In 2011 by File No. B42-11 the creation of 2 new lot was proposed. which also
lapsed when conditions of consent approval were not fuifilled within one year as required
under the Planning Act. The current application (File B1 2-22) is a resubmission of File
B42-11

Access is via existing entrances #525 and #6553 Bidwelt Road a maintained township
road

The subject land has been designated Rural Area and zoned Agricultural. An amendment
to the Zoning By-law No. 80-20 approved by By-lavs No. 2012-11 permits a non-farm
related use in an Agricultural Zone within the proposed severed land. Non-farm related
fural residential uses are proposed to continue

The application was circulated on August 13", 2021 to the Wiikwemkoong Unceded
Territory and to the Uniled Chiefs and Councils of Mnidoo Mnising (UCCMM), as per
Official Plan Poiicy F 5 - Consultation and Engagement

John Manitowabi, Wikwemkoong Unceded Territory, advised via email that they have no
comments with the application to sever

Saul Bombery. UCCMM. advised via email on that they have reviewed the information and
that they have no comments to submit at this time.

Services consist of private well and private individual septic system. Private well and
private individual septic system are proposed for the new lot.

The Public Health Sudbury and District had advised previous! (File No  B42-1 1) that they
have no concerns and that the severed and retained portions would appear to be capable
of supporting the installation of a septic tank and tile bed system.

Official Plan (2018} - Rural Area - under Policy €.2.3. - PRIVATE WATER AND SEWAGE
SERVICES - under 6. states:

Potable water for new development vall be provided in accordance with the
Province's guidelines’

The Provincial D-5-5 Guidelines reguire a minimum flow rate of 13.7 litresiper minute of
potable water to be availabte for a permanent (year round) residential use.



Application Fite No. B12-22 - continued
May 24, 2022

ghere is a licenced Aggregate Site. No. 616921, focated 10 the south/iwest within Lot 1.
onc. A.

The Provincial Policy Statement 2020. Section 3.0 - Protecting Health and Safety states

Devslopmen: shall be directed awvay from areas of nalura! or human-mads hazards where there is
27 unaccepiable nisk to pubiic hzafih or safsly or of procerty damage. and no! create new ar
aggravare exsgiing hazards

The Provincial Policy Statament 2020. Seciron 2.5 - Mineral Aggregate Resources states
under;

2.5.1

Mineral aggregate resources shall be protectad far long-tarm use anc whars
provincial informaion is avalaslz, deposits of mineral aggragals rascurces shall be
ideniifed.”

2521

AS much of the mineral aggragars resouTces as is rea stically possidiz shali b mads aralatis as
close iz markets as possibie.

Demonsiration of nead for mineral aggrecale resources, inchiding any type of
suppiy/demand analysis shall pot be raqurs?. notuithsranding the avanability,
cesignation or licensing for eciraion of mineral agyragats ra3ources locally or
alsewhars’

2522

Sximaziion gnall €2 undenaker in g mannar which minmizes sceia! economic and

sasramenial e

RECIS

Vineralaggregals ragource ConsEr/aton snal s undarasen nciuding mirough ihz use cfazcessory
aggragals recyciing faciities winin cparations \wheraver feasibio

Mineral aggregate operations shail be protected from devalopment and actisities
that would precluds or hinder their expansion or continuad use or which vould be
incomaatible for reasons of public health public safely or enviranmania! imgac.
Existing mineral aggregate opearations snall be permitied fo confinue withou: the
need for official plan amendment rezoning or development permit undar the
Planning Act Whaere the Aggragaie Rasources Act applies. only processes under the Aggregate
Resources Act shall address the depth of extraction of new or existing mineral aggregate aperaticns

When & license for exiraction or operalion ceases to axs: policy 25 2 5 continues to anply

2525

In known deposits of nunera aguragale resources and on adacent lands
development and activitias whics would preciuda or hinder tha esiatlishmeni of
new operations or access o the resources shall only be permutied i

a) rescurcs usae wou'd noi be feasible: or

) the proposed land use or development servas a greater jong-term public
interast; and

c)1ssues of gubiic heali public saie’y and environmenial impaci are
sddressad

2:5.34

Progressive and final rehabitiation shall be required to accommodate subsequent
fand uses. to promote land use compatibility. to recognize the interirm naiure of
extraction. and to mitigate negative impacis to the extent possible. Final
rehabilitation shall teke surrounding land use and approved land use designations
into consideration

2532
‘Comprehensive rehabililaticn planning is encouraged whare there is a concentration of mineral

aggregate operations

2533
‘In parts of the Pravince no: casignaied under the Agaregate Resources Act
rehabilitation standards that are compalkible with those under the Act shoutd be adepted forextraction
operations on privale lands



Application File No. B12-22 - continued
May 24 2022

The Offictal Pian {2018} under Policy 0.8.2 MINERAL AGGREGATE RESQURCES
states:

i Mineral aggregate resources will be protected for long-term use. As much of the mineral

aggregale resources as is reafistically possible vilf be macde available as close to markets
as possible.

The loilowing policies apply to Mineral Aggregate Resources.

2. Development proposals in close proximity to licenced aggregate extraction areas will be
evaluated in terms of polential incompalibilities and eddressed accordingly in consullation
with the Province. Pertinent information regarding surface and groundwaler. dust, vibration,
noise. Iraffic routes in connection with the licenced aggregate exiraction area. and buifering
will be considered (o asceriain the effect these existing factors will have on the proposed
new development. Residential and institutional tevelopment within 300 metres of mineral
aggregate resource areas and ficenced pits il generally not be permitted. Proposed
residential or institutional development vithin ihese areas will be supported by studies that
demonstrate that any land use conflicts vl he fuily mitigated

The Ministry of the Environment and Climate Change (MOECC) D-6 Series Guidelines,
Under Seclion 1.2.4. - Other Facilites and Section 4.3 - Recommended Minimum
Segaratlon Distances: recommends that residential and institutional devetopment within
300 metres of mineral aggre?_ate resource areas and licenced pits will generally not be
permitted  Proposed residential or institutionai development within these areas will be
supported _b?/ studies that demonstrate that any land use conflicts will be fully mitigated.
i e. feasability study.

The subject iand falls within the The MOECC D-6 Series Guidelines 300 metre buffer of
the aggregaie site.

As part of the preliminary review technical advise was requested {rom the Ministry of
Northern Development and Mines. Natural Resources and Forestry (MNDMNRF) on April
2572022, with follovs-ups on May 27, 2022, and May 137, 2022, regarding a new
residential use within 300 metres of the licenced Aggregate Site. To date no
comments/advice has been received from MNDMNRF

Also. as part of the preliminary review technical advise was requested from the Ministry of
the Envirorment. Conservation and Parks (MECP) on May 187, 2022, Nc respense from
MECP has been received to date.

The following letler was sent to the applicants on August 107, 2021 and copied {o the
Municipality;

Dear My, Banoer

I review of vourapplication for Consent 1o Sever, et the above focaion, there is a licensed
Vearegate Resource Site identified as being within Lot E Cone. A to the south of the subject
fand. en the south side of Bidwell Road,

s perthe Minisiny ofthe Environment (now the Ministny ol the Environment. Conscr asion
and Parks INHECP ) the D-series puidelines require @ minimum setback of 300 metres from
the Nzeresate Site Tor a new residensial reensitive s use

Fhave antached asketeh identifving the 200G metee buiter: vou will note that the subject Tand
i~ entively within the 300 meires bulfer, as shown in the areen hatched area.

Policies of our Official Plan for the District of Maniwoulin and the Provineial Policy
Statement 2020 do notsuppori new seasitise uses within oo Aggregate Resouree Area. | have
attached a copy o the pelicies from cuy Official Pian document and from the Provincial
Policy Staement 2020,

II'the heenee is reseinded. or i a repoit can be obtained supporting the new residential use.
there may be a possibiline w proceed with an application tor Consent te Sever,

Please advise i you wish o proceed with the application o if vou would like me @ return
ithe application and apphication fee 10y ou have any questions or necd any clarification, please
do not hesitate o contact our OfMice. Thank vou.

Despite the concerns made available to the applicants. that the policies that had been
provided to them do not support new lot creation within 300 metres of the Aggregate Site,
Mr. Banger advised by email on April 22, 2022 and May 5", 2022 that they wished to
proceed with putting their application befere the Planning Board for their consideration



Application File No B12-22 - continuad
May 24 2022

Therefore, the application was circulated on May 8™, 2022 to the Municipality of Assiginack
Bell Canada. and to all property owners within 60 metres. and by the posting of a notice
clearly visible and legible from a public highway or other place to which the public has
access, as required by Ontario Regulation 197/96,

The CAO for the Municioality advised via email on May 207, 2022 that:

Council does not meet unti! June 7~ and they il need to review the apolicalion
I have included the Questionnaire but must caution that they may changs slightly
after Council's learned review.’

Mary McCartney. Be!l Canada advised on May 67. 2022 that Bell Canada has no
comments or concerns regarding the application as proposed.

The Secretary-Treasurar conduciad a Site Visit to the property on May 207, 2022 and
observad the civic addrass #6853 on the proposed severed land and £#525 oA the proposed
retainad land. She also cbserved three accessory siructures within the proposea retained
land that were not indicated on the application.

There have baan no inguiries or concerns recer/ad as a result of circulation to property
owners within 60 matres and/or the posting of notice.

Mr. Banger. applicant. had requestad documentation (14 pages) be providad totha Board
Members for consideration of their application.

Mr. Banger. applicant. was present during consideration of the application. He providad
tha History of their property and the History of the Aggragate Site: and explainad their
dilemma regarding the proposed naw lot being within 300 metres of the Licenced
Aggregate Site. which is currently not operating.

Therzwas noone &f

3= paniicipating in ths tgleconfarance wic v ahad to speak in suppon
or oppositien (o the apo i

icalion.
Discussion among the Board included:

- Provinciai Policy regarding Licenced Aggregate Sites - states in part that
{residential uses) genarally not permitted”: the 300 metre buffer is from the property line
not from the active site: policies need to be taken into consideration: if the licence is
revoked it would solve the problem: a reduced licence may help: the Ministry is not
responding: the Township has not provided their comments: need more information to
maxe an informative Decision

Although the Board was sympathetic to Mr. Banger s concerns the Board was in favour of
deferring their Decision until the Municipality has had a chance to provida their comments.
tn consideration of the information presented. a motion was made and duly seconded that
the application be deferred until the next Planning Board Meeting to allow the Municipality

of Assiginack additional time to review the appiication and to provide comments to the
Planning Board.

Mr. Banger advised he had no concerns with a defarral



Part Lot 14 and Part Lot 15 Concession |

Being Part 2 Plan 31R-594 Excepting Part 1 Plan 31R-3141
(Including Part 1 Plan 31R-3870)
{#525 and #653 Bidwell Road)
Township of Sheguiandah
Municipality of Assiginack
District of Manitoulin

FILE NO: B12-22

Prepared May 6 2022

Existing Aggregate Site
License No. 616921
+148 ha

LOT 1
CONA

(LITRY Teln I e -(I-I-IIH :‘!l [} bt (LR T 1 [} g
. . f L LT L S L N S TN PR YT ih 2 i MY
Lok 1on LA AONIL L LRI LONBC s g ikl caRm \uw B LRI uN e - i HiNge

\\ —= : REEL
14 ||‘]j LN £ LU T
i Tty oKt
} cn RIS Last 2
AR
s & Yo, "~ wn |
H. e o] \\ vaxtt faer i atd | et L s e Tuil
= L wnis N | coxu ann [ Lart LONH o v Lk
batd * 4
LRI | w
| w \ 3
N I r— . z :
¥ 1 H I
Girats o e j Sublectiand Fmres & H
R L s (#525 and #553 Bidwell Road) ~__ Thiml ! z o
" o =3 T, s 1 - i
; ’ 4 } ton TN B ;’ “ 1
';. 7 y CUND LY.} t 1
p i Litng Ht 1 (RS TR TR b FYE
. A ™ i veihi voNa
N
HAS b e 1oy
r/‘t - A1 Lo
% o
e .-".!I
T =
PN R
g s .
[FLIRT Y s ". ]
Loka Manitow 2 Lo OO,
UL L
o e ol s
e AT
' -
%/ falen
P . L uwi
(BTERINTIRS L ST TR il e tiw .
i S enin Lol e g LI N Vi
13
|
¢
t
Part v Plan 11R-3141
Craaned oy Cansent
File No B48-06
Ral B41-01 ‘Lapsed]
w
LOT 2
CONA
LOT 1&
CONI

Unopened Road Allowance - +/-20 m Wide

Existing
Dwellng !

45 m




C.6 AGGREGATE RESOURCE AREAS

The Aggregate Resources Area designation represents land uses related to
the extraction and processing of raw materials from the earh. Aggregate
Resource lands are essential to maintaining and enhancing the District's
industry, employment, and infrastructure.

C.61 PERMITTED USES

Permitted uses for ands designated as Aggregate Resource Area are as
follows:

1 Lands designated as Aggregate Resource Areas are intended primarily
for pits and quarries and the extraction of sand, gravel, bedrock and
other aggregates. Associated operations such as crushing, blending,
screening, washing, aggregate storage {stock-piling), aggregate
recycling operations, weigh scales, asphalt manufacture, and concrete
batching may be permitted as accessory uses to an active aggregate
extraction operation.

C.6.2 LAND USE POLICIES

The following policies will be considered in the development and zoning of
Aggregate Resource Areas:

1. ltis the intent of this Plan to zone all existing licensed pits and quarries
in the Zoning By-law.

2. Other land use activities, particularly sensitive uses such as residential
uses, proposed to be developed within land use designations abutting
Aggregate Resources Areas, must provide an adequate separation
distance by the following distances:

a. 150 metres from a pit operation above the water table:
b. 300 metres from a pit operation below the water table: and
¢. 500 metres from a quarry operation.

3. The protection of Aggregate Resources Areas for long term use is a
priority of this Plan. However, in approving new pits or quarries, the
number and proximity of existing sensitive uses in the immediate area
of the proposed new use must be considered.

4.  The above separation distances may be altered to reflect site specific
conditions related to such matters as land use compatibility,

C-46 | BISTRICT OF MANITQULIN OFFICIAL PLAN [ FINAL DRAFT



groundwater, noise, dust, vibration, and other appropriate matters
without amendment to this Plan. In contemplating the reduction of the
minimum distance separation, the appropriate assessment is required
to establish an appropriate distance, and investigate all of the potential
impacts on the pit or quarry operation.

C.6.3 SITE SPECIFIC POLICY AREAS

Lands within Site Specific Policy Areas (SSPA) C.6.3.1 and C.6.3.2 require
policy direction independent of the Aggregate Resource Area policies in
Sections C.6.1 and C.6.2, as the Planning Board and municipalities have
specific intents for these lands.

C.6.3.1 SITE SPECIFIC POLICY AREA C.6.3.1

SSPA C.6.3.1, as illustrated on Schedules B and B2, applies to lands
designated as Aggregate Resource Area. These SSPA lands exclude the 20
metre shoreline road allowance and specifically apply to the following lots in
Dawson Township:

» Lots 33-42 Concession V,;

+ Lots 33-40 Concession VI,

* Lots 33-37 Concession VII; and

» Lots 33-36 and 39-40 Concession Vi,

C6.3.1.1 PERMITTED USES

1. Notwithstanding the policies of this Plan, any mineral aggregate
operation associated with lands identified as SSPA C.6.3.1 will be
protected and available for use in accordance with Provincial Policy to
support long-term resource-based employment in Dawson Township.
Permitted uses will include mineral aggregate operations and
associated offices, weight equipment, and parking and garage areas
for equipment.

C.6.3.1.2 LAND USE POLICIES

1. SSPA C.6.3.1 lands recognize the District’s significant resources and
ensure ftheir protection as well as long-term resource-based
employment.

MAY 2016 | C-47



Alton Hobbs

. ____ |
From: Alton Hobbs
Sent; June 7, 2022 9:32 AM
To: Sarah Vereault
Subject: RE: Quarries, Consents, Building Permits and Buffer Zones

Good Morning:

I have one complicating factor to this inquiry. In 2012, the Municipality re-zoned the subject property to allow a non
farm related rural residence. This was a condition of a severance application which was approved but not

completed. Would this impact your comments or at least strengthen an argument regarding reducing the setbacks for
the licensed quarry?

Thank you.

Alton Hobbs
CAQO

Assiginack
705 859 3196

Ps: | would very much like to discuss the draft zoning by-law when you have time.

From: Sarah Vereault <svereault@jlrichards.ca>

Sent: June 6, 2022 3:04 PM

To: Alton Hobbs <ahobbs@assiginack.ca>

Cec: mantechgs@gmail.com

Subject: RE: Quarries, Consents, Building Permits and Buffer Zones

Hi Alton,

Policies around aggregates are meant to:
1- Protect the resource to allow for its extraction
2- Protect sensitive land uses such as residential development from land use compatibility issues

Sections C.6.2. 2 and 4 of the Manitoulin Official Plan set out separation distances and also the opportunity to vary them
based on site-specific conditions. A quarry that is not in operation may provide the potential to reduce separation
distances; however, there would need to be justification provided by the proponent. And just because a quarry is not in
operation, if the license is still open then it can operate in the future.

Section D.8.2 2 also provides that: Residential and institutional development within 300 metres of mineral aggregate
resource areas and licenced pits will generally not be permitted.

The above-noted policies would be triggered through development proposal (i.e. lot creation, or other application under
the Planning Act).

The wording in Section C.6.2 4 and D.8.2 2 may offer the option to reduce the setback with justification. Some
municipalities have taken the approach through a condition of consent of including additional on-site setbacks for
residential use to increase the distance to the pit/quarry property (to further implement on-site setbacks) and/or including
a clause registered on title that acknowledges the adjacent pit/quarry and notifies future owners of potential noise, dust,
vibration, etc..

1



There is a process to surrender or close a license with the Ministry which involves rehabilitation of the lands, and allowing
for subsequent land use. D.8.2 10 of the OP provides: The Planning Board and municipalities will actively pursue
programs, in cooperation with the Province and owners, to rehabilitate abandoned pits and quarries.

With respect to the 37 shoreline residential lots in a subdivision near a licensed pit, if these are existing fots then they
would be looking at applying only for building permits which would then look at applicable law. If they are able to meet by-
law provisions then permits can be issued. The above-noted policies in the OP would only be triggered for new
‘development’ i.e. lot creation or other Planning Act approval. Through the subdivision process or pit/quarry permitting
process, the land use compatibility issues and setbacks or other buffering mechanisms should have been reviewed.

| hope this answers your questions. Please advise if you require anything further.
| also need to reach out about next steps with the ZBL update.

Sarah

Sarah Vereault
Associate; Senior Planner

J.L. Richards & Associates Limited
314 Countryside Drive, Sudbury, ON P3E 6G2
Direct: 705-806-4405 Cell: 705-918-4046

an J.L. Richards BEST
'l & Associates Limited MANAGED
ENGINEERS + ARCHITECTS - PLANNERS COMPANIES

From: Alton Hobbs <ahobbs@assiginack.ca>

Sent: June 2, 2022 8:52 AM

To: Sarah Vereault <svereault@jlrichards.ca>

Cc: mantechgs@gmail.com

Subject: Quarries, Consents, Building Permits and Buffer Zones

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside JLR. Do not click links or open attachments unless

you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If in doubt, please forward suspicious emails
to Helpdesk.

Good Morning:
This is a somewhat urgent issue.
A ratepayer has applied for a severance application. Itis a re-submission of an application that received approval in the

past {2006) but was not completed. The one thing that is different now from 2006 is the Aggregate Resources Act and
the new Official Plan for the Manitoutin Planning Board. The Board’s current position s that any buffer zone begins at

2



Alton Hobbs

From: Dave Ham <info@henleyboats.com>
Sent: June 8, 2022 1.07 PM

To: Alton Hobbs

Subject: Re: Valuation on Clover Valley School

Hello Alton : Last evening we forgot to discuss the CV school . Can we go
ahead and get a couple of appraisals ?

Dave H



MANITOULIN CENTENNIAL MANOR

Financial Statements

Year Ended December 31, 2021

Qgc

iy ;

E/VED
' 2y



MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The accompanying financial statements of the Manitoulin Centennial Manor (“the Manor™) are the
responsibility of the Manor’s management and have been prepared in compliance with Iegislation. and in
accordance with the accounting policies described in note 2 1o these financial statements. A summary of the
significant accounting policics is described in Note 2 to these linancial statements, The preparation of the
financial statements necessarily involves the use of estimates based on management's judgement, particularhy
when transactions afTecting the current accounting period cannot be finalized with certainty until future
periods.

The Manor’s management imaintains a system of internal controls designed (o provide reasonable assurance
thal assets are safeguarded. transactions are properly authorized and recorded in compliance with legislative
and regulatory requirements and reliable linancial information is available an a timely basts for preparation of
the financial statements. These systems are monitored and evaluated by management.

The Board of Directors meets with management and the external auditors 1o review the linancial statements
and discuss any significant financial reporting or internal control matters prior 1o their approval of the
financial statements.

The financial statements have been audited by Freelandt Caldwell Reilly LLP. independent external auditors
appointed by the Manor. The accompany ing Independent Auditor’s Report outlines their responsibilities. the
scope of their examination and their opinion on the Manor’s linancial statcments.

%AAJW

Chair. Board of Directors

Administrator

Date



R

B s

Suite 301 - 3
T (705) 675.2200 F (705) 6752515 whwFCRepa.com

Freelandt Cakiwall Hedly LLF i 8 proud member of the #SM Canadas Alliance, HSH
UmEsIors, and eath are separgie and ndepgndest from RS Caraca Operatrris Ul
network of independent sudit. tax and conaulting Frms, Members of RSM C

FREELANDT CALDWELL REILLY LLP Accounting | Assurance | Advisory | Tax

CHARTERED PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Board of Directors of Manitoulin Centennial Manor

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Manitoulin Centennial Manor, which comprise the statement of
financial position as at December 31, 2021, and the statements of operations and changes in fund balances,
and cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter desctibed in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
section of our report, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the organization as at December 31, 2021, and its results of operations and its cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with the accounting policies described in note 2 to these financial
statements.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

In common with many not-for-profit organizations, the organization derives revenue from donations and
fundraising activities the completeness of which is not susceptible to satisfactory audit verification.
Accordingly, verification of these revenues was limited to the amounts recorded in the records of the
organization. Therefore, we were not able to determine whether any adjustments might be necessary to
donation revenues, excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenditures, fundraising fund balance and cash flows
as at December 31, 2021. Our Independent Auditor’s report pertaining to the organization’s financial
statements as at and for the year ended December 31, 2020, presented as comparative figures in the
accompanying financial statements included a qualified opinion for the same matter occurring in that year.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generaily accepted auditing standards. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the organization in accordance with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Canada, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We belicve that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Emphasis of Matter - Basis of Accounting and Restriction on Use

Without modifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 2 to these financial statements, which describes the
basis of accounting. The financial statements were not and were not intended to be, prepared in accordance
with Canadian public sector accounting standards. The financial statements are prepared to assist the
Manitoulin Centennial Manor with meeting the reporting requirements of the Ontario Ministry of Health and
Long-Term Care. As a result, the financial statements may not be suitable for another purpose. Our report is
intended solely for the Directors of the Manitoulin Centennial Manor and the Ontario Ministry of Health and
Long-Term Care and should not be used by parties other than the Directors of the Manitoulin Centennial
Manor and the Ontario Ministry of Health and Long-Term Care.

62 Frood Road, Sudbury ON, P3C 423

30 McCulloch Drive, Espanola ON, PSE 1)1
T (705) 869.3351 F (705) 869.4601

Lanada Alhanie membar hirms are separate and indspendent husinesses and gal Banbitios that are responsible for e owe acts and
LC. RSM Canaula LLP and theid difilioles I RSM Canaga™). RSM Carada LLP is e Canachan imennber firnt of RSM Itermationral, ¢ global
anada Allisnce have access to RSM Internaticnel resources through RSM Canads but are not member firmy ol REM Intesnational



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT, continued

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with the accounting policies described in note 2 to these financial statements, and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the organization’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the organization or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the organization’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements. As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted
auditing standards, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit.

We also:
¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the organization’s internal control.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT, continued

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the organization’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the organization to
cease to continue as a going concern,

s Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and eventsin a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal controf that
we identify during our audit.

FREELANDT CALDWELL REILLY LLP

Chartered Professional Accountants
Licensed Public Accountants

Espanola, Ontario
May 19, 2022



MANITOULIN CENTENNIAL MANOR

Statement of Financial Position
December 31, 2021 with comparative figures for 2020

2021 2020
3 $
Assets

Current
Cash 749,193 530.485
Accounts reccivable (note 3) 100.025 180,766
Inventory 10.995 18.8418
Prepaid expenses 7.415 14.470
867.628 744.569
Restricted cash and advances (note 4) 630,220 465.330
1.517.848 1.209.899

Liabilities and Fund Balances

Current liabilities

Accounts payable and accrucd liabilitics 636.089 448,923
Delerred contributions (note 5) 197.467 163.906
833.556 612,829
Employee future benefits payable (note 6) 78.205 78.205
911,761 691.034

Fund balance
Operating fund (44.133) 33.535
Fundraising fund 252274 187.384
Endowment fund 37.9460 37.946
Capital rescrve lund 360.000 240.000
606,087 518.865
1.517.848 1.209,899

Contingent liability (note 7)

Commitment (notc 8)

Approved on behalf of the Board of Directors
dé;’\’\ MD-&—»-.,&’L Director

_ Director

The accompanying notes arc an integral part of this financial statement.



MANITOULIN CENTENNIAL MANOR

Statement of Operations and Changes in Fund Balances
Year ended December 31, 2021 with comparative figures for 2020

Capital
Operating Fundraising Endowment Reserve
Fund Fund Fund Fund 2021 2020
S S S § § S

Revenue:

Provincial subsidics - operating (note 9) 3,848,438 - - - 3848438 3,527,470

Residents' fees for maintenance 1,371,077 - - - 1,371,077 1,376,786

Muricipal contributions 401 448 - - - 401,448 389,016

Donations - 90,195 - - 90,195 66,742

[nterest and other investment income - 183 2,538 - 2,721 2475

Other revenue 67,030 - - - 67,030 121,930
Total revenue 5,687,993 90,378 2,538 - 5780909 5484419
Expenditures:

Salaries and benefits 3,864,963 - - - 3,864,963 3,636,995

Supplies, purchased services and

miscellancous 904,502 - - - 904,502 888,026

Heat, hydro and water 254,488 - - - 234,488 219,436

Food 218,800 - - - 218,800 227,054

Administrative 164,113 - - - 164,115 79,143

Equipment maintenance 145,923 - - - 145,923 79,311

Building repairs and maintenance 112,870 - - - 112,870 140,182

Capital expenditures - 28,026 - - 28,026 23,143
Total expenditures 5,665,661 28,026 - - 5,693,687 5,293 340
Excess of revenue over expenditures 22,332 62,352 2,538 - 87,222 191,079
Fund balances, beginning of year 53,535 187,384 37,946 240,000 518,865 327,786
Interfund transfers (120,000) 2,538 (2,538) 120,000 -
Fund balances, end of year (44,133) 252,274 37,946 360,000 606,087 518,865

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.



MANITOULIN CENTENNIAL MANOR
Statement of Cash Flows
Year ended December 31, 2021 with comparative figures for 2020

2021 2020
5 $

Cash flows from operations
Excess of revenue over expenditures 87,222 191,079
Net change in operating working capital

Accounts receivable 80,741 (53,525)

Inventory 7,853 2,101

Prepaid expenses 7,055 (2,384)

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 187,166 (81,671)

Deferred contributions 33,561 163,906

Employee future benefits payable - (540)

403,598 218,966

Investing transactions

Change in restricted cash {184,890) (166,067)
Increase in cash 218,708 52,899
Cash, beginning of year 530,485 477,586
Cash, end of year 749,193 530,485

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.



MANITOULIN CENTENNIAL MANOR

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2021

Nature of Organization

Maritoulin Centennial Manor (the “Manor”) is located in Little Current, Ontario, is a not-for-profit
organization whose purpose is to provide assisted living and health care services to individuals requiring
long-term care and is a registered charity that is exempt from income tax under the Income Tax Act
(Canada).

Significant Accounting Policies

a)

b)

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Manor are prepared in accordance with Canadian public sector
accounting standards for government not-for-profit organizations as issued by the Public Sector
Accounting Board with the following exceptions:

(i)  Capital assets are charged to operations in the applicable fund in the year acquisition,

(ii) Contributions restricted for the purchase of capital assets are recognized as revenue in
the applicable fund in the year in which the related capital assets expenditures are
incurred.

Revenue recognition

The Manor follows the deferral method of accounting for contributions. Funds externally
restricted under the terms of applicable funding agreements are recognized as revenue in the
applicable fund in the year to which they relate. Unrestricted contributions are recognized as
revenue in the applicable fund when received or receivable if the amount to be received can be
reasonably estimated and collection is reasonably assured. Contributions restricted for the
purchase of capital assets are recognized as revenue in the applicable fund in the year in which the
related capital asset expenditures are incurred.

Resident fee revenue is recognized in the period in which services are provided.

Financial instruments

The Manor initially measures its financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value adjusted by,
in the case of a financial instrument that will not be measured subsequently at fair value, the
amount of transaction costs directly attributable to the instrument.

The Manor subsequently measures its financial assets and financial liabilities at amortized cost
using the effective interest rate method, except for investments in equity securities that are quoted
in an active market, which are measured at fair market value.

Financial assets and liabilities measured at amortized cost include cash, accounts receivable,
restricted cash and accounts payable and accrued liabilities.

Financial assets measured at other than fair vaiue are tested for impairment when there are
indicators of possible impairment. When a significant adverse change has occurred during the
period in the expected timing or amount of future cash flows from the financial asset or group of
assets, a write-down is recognized in the statement of operation. When the events occurring after
the impairment confirm that a reversal is necessary, the reversal is recognized in the statement of
operation, in the period it is identified and measurable, up to the amount of the previously
recognized impairment.



MANITOULIN CENTENNIAL MANOR
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2021

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

d)

Inventory

Inventory is valued at the lower of cost and replacement cost. Cost is determined by the first in
first out method.

Employee benefits

Vacation entitlements are accrued in the accounts when entitlements are earned as employees
render services.

Sick leave entitlements are accrued when they vest and are paid out at a rate of 50% when an
eligible employee’s employment is terminated with the Manor.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. By their nature, these estimates are
subject to measurements uncertainty. The effect of changes in such estimates on the financial
statements in future periods could be significant. Accounts specifically affected by estimates in
these financial statements are amounts repayable to the Ontario Ministry of Health and Long-
Term Care and certain employee future benefits and accruals.

Accounts Receivable

2021 2020
$ $
HST rebate receivable 65,146 112,628
Ministry of Health receivable 17,414 37,132
Residents' fees receivable 12,687 15,432
Other receivables 4,778 15,574

100,025 180,766




MANITOULIN CENTENNIAL MANOR

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2021

4. Restricted Cash

Restricted cash consists of the following:

2021 2020
$ $
Restricted cash - fundraising fund 248,741 186,384
Restricted cash - endowment fund 39,681 39,681
Restricted cash - capital reserve fund - -
Advances to operating fund 361,798 239,265
650,220 465,330

5. Deferred Contributions

Deferred contributions represent unspent externally restricted funding which is to be applied against
expenditures in a subsequent period. Deferred contributions are comprised of the following:

2021 2020
$ $

Deferred contributions, beginning of year 163,906 -
Contributions received during the year - Ontario Ministry of

Heaith and Long-Term Care 197,467 163,906
Amounts recognized as revenue during year - Ontario

Ministry of Health and Long-Term Care (163,906) -
Deferred contributions, end of year 197,467 163,906

6. Employee Future Benefits Payable

Under the sick leave benefit plan, unused sick leave can accumulate, and employees may become
entitled to a cash payment on termination of employment. The amount of this entitlement is recorded as
employee future benefits liability in the financial statements.

7.  Contingent Liability

Manitoulin Centennial Manor has entered into accountable contribution agreements with the province of
Ontario. These programs are subject to audit by the province with adjustment, if any, repayable to the
province. These adjustments are recorded in the accounts in the year in which the liability is determined.

Extendicare (Canada) Inc. (Extendicare) was named in a class action lawsuit during the year for general
and special damages in the sum of $200,000,000 and punitive damages in the sum of $10,000,000 for
outbreaks and staffing shortages at the beginning of the COVID-19 Pandemic. Extendicare provides
service to the Manor in connection with the management of the long-term care home. Since Extendicare
provides services for the Manor, the Manor was also listed in the class action lawsuit. It is too early in
the proceedings to determine the outcome of the lawsuit and management believes the Manor has valid
defenses in place. As such, no amount has been accrued in the accounts as a result of this lawsuit.



MANITOULIN CENTENNIAL MANOR

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31,2021

10.

11.

Commitment

The Manor has entered into a management services agreement with Extendicare (Canada) Inc. to
supervise and manage the daily operations of the Manor. The agreement is for a five-year period ending
December 31, 2023, at an annual cost equal to 3.5% (2020 — 3.5%) of the gross revenues derived during
each year of operation.

Provincial Subsidies

2021 2020
$ 5
Subsidy for current year 3,848,438 3,545,869
Adjustment to prior year's subsidies - (18,399)
3,848,438 3,527,470

Pension Plan

The Manor makes contributions to the Ontario Municipal Employees Retirement Fund (“OMERS™),
which is a multi-employer plan, on behalf of certain members of its staff. The plan is a defined benefit
plan, which specifies the amount of the retirement benefit to be received by the employees based on the
length of service and rates of pay.

The amount contributed to OMERS for 2021 was $185,207 (2020 - $153,993) for current service and is
included as an expenditure in the statement of operating fund operations.

At December 31, 2021, the OMERS pension plan had total assets of $120.9 billion (2020 - $105.6
billion) and an accumulated surplus of $123 million (2020 - $7.5 billion deficit).

Financial Instruments

Transactions in financial instruments may result in an entity assuming or transferring, to another party,
financial risks. The Manor is exposed to the following risks associated with financial instruments and
transactions it is a party to:

a) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial transaction will fail to discharge a financial
obligation and cause the other party to incur a financial loss. The Manor is exposed to this risk
relating to its cash, restricted cash, and accounts receivable.

The Manor holds its cash and restricted cash accounts with large reputable financial institutions,
from which management believes the risk of loss due to credit risk to be remote.

The Manor is exposed to credit risk in accounts receivable which includes resident, government
and other receivables. The Manor measures its exposure to credit risk with respect to accounts
receivable based on how long the amounts have been outstanding and management’s analysis of
accounts. The Manor minimizes the risk through management’s ongoing monitoring of
accounts receivable balances and collections.



MANITOULIN CENTENNIAL MANOR

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2021

11.

12,

13.

Financial Instruments (continued)
b) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an organization cannot repay its obligations when they become due
to its creditors. The Manor is exposed to this risk relating to its accounts payable and accrued
liabilities. The Manor reduces its exposure to liquidity risk by ensuring that it documents when
authorized payments become due and maintains an adequate amount of working capital to repay
creditors as these liabilities become due.

Trust Funds

Trust funds administered by the Manor have not been consolidated or otherwise reflected within the
accompanying financial statements.

Trust funds administered by the Manor have been presented in separate financial statements comprised
of statements of financial position, and continuity.

Covid-19 Pandemic

The COVID-19 global outbreak was declared a pandemic by the World Health Organization in March
2020. The negative impact of COVID-19 in Canada and on the global economy has been significant.
The global pandemic has disrupted economic activities and supply chains resulting in governments
worldwide, and in Canada, enacting emergency measures to combat the spread of the virus and protect
the economy.

These financial statements have been prepared based upon conditions existing at December 31, 2021
and considering those events occurring subsequent to that date, that provide evidence of conditions that
existed at that date. Although the disruption from the pandemic is expected to be temporary, given the
dynamic nature of these circumstances, the duration and severity of the disruption and related financial
impact cannot be reasonably estimated at this time. The full potential impact of COVID-19 on the
Manor is not known.



MANITOULIN CENTENNIAL MANOR

TRUST FUNDS

Financial Statements

Year Ended December 31, 2021



r@ FREELANDT CALDWELL REILLY LLP Accounting | Assurance | Advisory | Tax
M\ CHARTERED PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTANTS

I

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Manitoulin Centennial Manor

Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of the Trust Funds of the Manitoulin Centennial Manor, which
comprise the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2021, and the statement of fund balances for
the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the trust funds of the Manitoulin Centennial Manor as at December 31, 2021, and its results of
operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian pubtic sector accounting
standards.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Qur
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the organization in accordance with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Canada, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion,

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with Canadian public sector accounting standards, and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the organization’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting untess management either intends to liquidate the organization or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the organization’s financial reporting process.

Suite 301 - 62 Frood Road, Sudbury ON, P3C 4Z3

T (705) 6752200 F (705) 675.2515 WaWFCRepacom 3O 70e) 8605y & sy bea o0

T (705) 869.3351 F (705) B69.4601

Freclanct Caldwell Rellly LLP Is 3 proud member of the R5M Canada Alilance. RSM Canada Alliance member lirms are ane i 1t by and jegal entities that are responsible for thelr own acts ang
ARiswors. and each are separete and ndependent ftom RSM Caracs Operatigns ULC, RSM Canada LLP and their sifdiates (" R$M Canada™). RSM Canada LUP s the Canadian member s cf RSM Internatior al, a global
nctwork of independent audt, tax and consulting frms. Mernbcrs of R$M Canads Alliance have 366855 to RSM Internatignal resources through RSH Canada Eut are not momber firms of RSM International




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT, continued

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements. As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted
auditing standards, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit.

We also:

» [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control,

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the organization’s internal control.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the organization’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the organization to
cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and eventsina
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the ptanned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit,

FREELANDT CALDWELL REILLY LLP
Chartered Professional Accountants
Licensed Public Accountants

Espanola, Ontario
May 19, 2022



MANITOULIN CENTENNIAL MANOR
TRUST FUNDS
Statement of Fund Balances

Year ended December 31, 2021 with comparative figures for 2020

Resident Comfort
Trust Trust 2021 2020
$ $ $ 3
Trust Funds balance, beginning of year 3,146 9,610 12,756 13,600
Receipts from or on behalf of residents . 935 935 2,108
3,146 10,545 13,691 15,708
Disbursements to or on behalf of residents - 1,331 1,331 2,952
Trust Funds balance, end of year 3,146 9,214 12,360 12,756
Statement of Financial Position
December 31, 2021 with comparative figures for 2020
Resident Comfort
Trust Trust 2021 2020
3 $ 3 S
Assets
Cash - 2,542 2,542 2,939
Advances to Manitoulin Centennial Manor 3,146 6,672 9,818 9,817
3,146 9,214 12,360 12,756
Fund balances
Trust Funds balance, end of year 3,146 9,214 12,360 12,756

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



MANITOULIN CENTENNIAL MANOR
TRUST FUNDS

Notes to the Financial Statements

December 31, 2021

1.  Significant Accounting Policies

a)

b)

Basis of Consolidation

The Trust Funds have not been consolidated with the financial statements of the Manitoulin
Centennial Manor.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting
standards. The accrual basis of accounting recognizes revenues as they become available and
measurable, expenditures are recognized as they are incurred and measurable as a result of
receipt of goods or services and the creation of a legal obligation to pay.

Financial Instruments

The Manor initially measures its financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value adjusted by,
in the case of a financial instrument that will not be measured subsequently at fair value, the
amount of transaction costs directly attributable to the instrument.

The Manor subsequently measures its financial assets and financial liabilities at amortized cost
using the effective interest rate method, except for investments in equity securities that are
quoted in an active market.

Financial assets measured at amortized cost include cash.

Financial assets measured at other than fair value are tested for impairment when there are
indicators of possible impairment. When a significant adverse change has occurred during the
period in the expected timing or amount of future cash flows from the financial asset or group of
assets, a write-down is recognized in the statement of operation. When the events occurring
after the impairment confirm that a reversal is necessary, the reversal is recognized in the
statement of operation, in the period it is identified and measurable, up to the amount of the
previously recognized impairment.

2. Cash Flow Statement

A cash flow statement has not been presented because it would not provide any additional information
which is not readily apparent in the financial statements.



MANITOULIN CENTENNIAL MANOR
TRUST FUNDS

Notes to the Financial Statements

December 31, 2021

3.  Financial Instruments
Transactions in financial instruments may result in an entity assuming or transferring, to another party,
financial risks. The Manor is exposed to the following risks associated with financial instruments and
transactions it is a party to:

a) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a transaction will fail to discharge an obligation and cause
the other party to incur a financial loss. The Manor is exposed to this risk relating to its cash.

The Manor holds its cash accounts with large reputable financial institutions, from which
management believes the risk of loss due to credit risk to be remote.
4. Comparative Figures
Certain 2020 comparative figures have been reclassified to conform to the financial statement

presentation adopted for the current fiscal year. The changes do not affect the 2020 Trust Funds
balance or changes in Trust Funds balance.



Financial Statements of

THE MANITOULIN
PLANNING BOARD

And Independent Auditors’ Report thereon
Year ended December 31, 2021



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors of The Manitoulin Planning Board

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of The Manitoulin Planning Board (the
Board), which comprise:

* the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2021

s the statement of operations and accumulated surplus for the year then ended

» the statement of changes in net financial assets for the year then ended

» the statement of cash flows for the year then ended

* and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information
{Hereinafter referred to as the “financial statements”).

tn our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Board as at December 31, 2021, and its results
of operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian
public sector accounting standards.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing
standards. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
‘Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements” section of
our auditors’ report.

We are independent of the Board in accordance with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Canada and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.



Page 2

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with
Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards, and for
such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Board's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing as applicable, matters
relaled to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Board or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Board's financial
reporting process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditors' report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they couid reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing
standards, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit.

We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
thase risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion.

¢ The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve colilusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.



Page 3

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Board's internal
control,

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Board's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 1o draw attention in
our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up fo the date of cur auditors' report.
However, fulure events or conditions may cause the Board to cease to continue
as a going concern,

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the finangial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation,

Communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit,

Chartered Professional Accountants, Licensed Public Accountants

Sudbury, Canada
April 26, 2022



THE MANITOULIN PLANNING BOARD

Statement of Financial Position

December 31, 2021, with comparative information for 2020

2021 2020
Financial Assets
Cash § 91,483 $ 43,554
Term deposits (note 2) 53,175 52,784
Accounts receivable 1,276 77
145,934 97,315
Financial Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (note 3) 18,651 17,678
Deferred contributions (note 4) 15,634 22,064
34,285 39,742
Net financial assats 111,649 57,573
Non-Financial Assets
Tangible capital assets (note 5) 1,604 2,232
Prepaid expenses 898 972
2,503 3,204
Commitment (note 6)
Accumulated surplus (note 7) $ 114,152 $ 60,777

See accompanying notes to financial statements,

Approved on behalf of the Board of Directors:

Director

Director




THE MANITOULIN PLANNING BOARD

Statement of Operations and Accumulated Surplus

Year ended December 31, 2021, with comparative information for 2020

2021 2021 2020
Budget Actual Actual
Revenues:
Municipal contributions
- operations 114439 $ 114439 $ 112532
- official plan 7,842 8,837 -
Application fees 47,000 80,875 25,900
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing
- operating grant 16,073 16,073 16,073
- business case funding 4,666 1,899 -
- natural heritage system 9,210 360 -
Interest and other 570 621 536
Total revenues 199,800 223,104 155,041
Expenses;
Salaries and benegfits 134,082 124,879 125,266
Office 21,600 23,776 18,497
Profassional fees 5,400 5,264 4,395
Business case 4,666 1,899 -
GIS expense 4,100 4,070 4,070
Board member honorariums 6,000 8,360 3,970
Board members mileage 2,400 - 996
Amortization of tangible capital assets 1,000 628 453
Site inspection 1,500 272 135
Conferences, workshops and meetings 2,000 221 -
Natural Heritage system 9.210 360 S
Official plan project 7,842 - -
Total expenses 199,800 169,729 157,792
Annual surplus (deficit) - 53,375 (2,751)
Accumulated surplus, beginning of the year 60,777 60,777 63,528
Accumulated surplus, end of year 60,777 $ 114152 % 60,777

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



THE MANITOULIN PLANNING BOARD

Statement of Changes in Net Financial Assets

December 31, 2021, with comparative information for 2020

2021 2021 2020
Budget Actual Actual
Annual surplus (deficit) 3 - $ 53,375 (2.751)
Acquisition of tangible capital assets - - (1.657)
Amortization of tangible capital assets 1,000 628 463
Change in prepaid expenses - 73 (45)
Change in net financial assets 1,000 54,076 (3,990)
Net financial assets, beginning of the year 57,573 57,573 61,563
Net financial assets, end of the year $ 58,573 $ 111,649 57,573

See accompanying notes to financial staternents.



THE MANITOULIN PLANNING BOARD

Statement of Cash Flows

Dscember 31, 2021, with comparative information for 2020

2021 2020
Cash provided by (used in):
Operating activities:

Annual surplus (deficit) $ 53,375 $ (2.751)

Item not involving cash:

Amortization of tangible capital assets 628 463
54,003 (2,288)

Change in non-cash assets and liabilities:

Increase in accounts receivable {299) (63)
Increase {decrease) in prepaid expenses 73 (45)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and

accrued liabilities 973 (8,735)
Increase in deferred contributions (6,430) 8,837

Net change in cash from operating activities 48,320 (2,294)
Financing activities:

Additions to tangible capital assets - {1,657)
Net change in financing activities - (1,657)
Invesling activities:

Increase in investments (390) {340)
Net change in cash from investing activities (390) (340)
Net change in cash 47,930 {4,291)
Cash, beginning of year 43,553 47,844
Cash, end of year ¥ 91,483 $ 43,553

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



THE MANITOULIN PLANNING BOARD

Notes to Financial Statements

Year ended December 31, 2021

The Manitoulin Planning Board (the “Board”) is a not-for-profit organization which provides planning
and zoning services to contributing municipalities and residents of Manitoulin island, Ontario,

1. Significant accounting policies:

The financial statements of the Board are prepared by management in accordance with Canadian
public sector accounting standards. Significant aspects of the accounting policies adopted by the
Board are as follows:

(a) Basis of accounting:

Sources of financing and expenses are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. The
accrual basis of accounting recognizes revenues as they are earned and measurable,
Expenses are recognized as they are incurred and measurable as a result of the receipt of
goods or services and the creation of a iegal obligation to pay.

(b) Deferred contributions:

Funding received under funding arrangements which relate to a subsequent fiscal year are
recorded as deferred contributions and are recognized as revenue in the year to which they
relate. Unexpended portions of grants received for specific purposes are reflected as
deferred contributions and are recognized as revenue in the year they are expended.

(c} Tangible capital assets:

Tangible capital assets are recorded at cost which includes amounts that are directly
attributable to acquisition, design, construction, development, improvement or betterment of
the tangible capital asset. The cost, less residual value, of the tangible capital assets, are
amortized on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Asset Usefu! Life - Years
Furniture and equipment 5
Leasehold improvements 10

(d} Revenue recognition:

Government grants and transfers are recognized in the financial statements as revenues in
the period in which events rise to the transfer occur, providing the transfers are authorized,
any eligibility criteria have been met, and reasonable estimates of the amounts can be made.

Fees are recognized as revenues in the period in which they are earned and received.



THE MANITOULIN PLANNING BOARD

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended December 31, 2021

1.

2,

Significant accounting policies (continued):
{e) Financial instruments:

The Board Initially measures it financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value adjusted
by, in the case of a financial instrument that will not be measured subsequently at fair value,
the amount of transaction costs directly attributable to the instrument.

The Board subsequently measures its financial assets and financial liabilities at amortized
cost, except for investments in equity securities that are quoted in an active market or
financial assets or liabilities designated to the fair value category, which are subsequently
measured at fair value. Unrealized changes in fair value are recognized in the statement of
operations.

{f) Use of estimates:

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenue and expenses during the periods specified.

Actual results could differ from those estimates. These estimates are reviewed periodically,
and, as adjustments become necessary, they are reported in earnings in the year in which
they hecome known.

Term deposits:

Term deposits bear interest at 0.650% per annum in year 1, 0.700% per annum in year 2 and
0.750% per annum in year 3 and mature on March 18, 2022. The term deposits are redeemable
on the fifteenth day of each month in the first year and on the anniversary date each year
thereafter.

Accounts payable and accrued liabllities:

Included in accounts payable and accrued liabilties are government remittances payable of
$8,001 (2020 - $8,650}, which includes amounts payable for payroll related taxes.

Deferred contributions:

Balance, Confributions  Balance,
Beginning Contributions Recognized / End
of Year Received Transferred of Year
Ministry of Municipal Affairs
and Housing $ 13,227 20,739 {18,332) $ 15634
Municipal contributions for
Official Plan 8,837 - (8.837) -
$ 22064 20,739 (27,169) $ 15634

Deferred contributions consist of unspent municipal contributions regarding the Official Plan
project, unspent Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing contributions regarding the Natural
Heritage project and Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing contributions.



THE MANITOULIN PLANNING BOARD

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended December 31, 2021

5.

Tangible capital assets:

2021 2020

Accumulated Net book Net book

Cost amortization value value
Furniture and equipment $ 24803 $ 23443 $ 160 & 1,491
Leasehold improvements 2,968 2,524 444 741

$ 275711 § 25967 § 1604 § 2,232

Commitment:

The Board has entered into an arrangement to lease premises with The Corporation of the Town
of Gore Bay for a term of five years commencing August 1, 2018, and ending July 31, 2023,
Future expected payments are as follows:

2022 $ 10785

Accumulated surplus:

2021 2020
Internally restricted reserve fund $ 73384 $ 64457
invested in tangible capital assets 1,604 2,232
General surplus (deficit) 39,164 (5,912)

$ 114,152 § 60,777

Financial instruments:

Transaction in financial instruments may resuit in an entity assuming or transferring financial risks
to or from another party. The Board is exposed to the following risks associated with financial
instruments and transactions it is a party ta:

a) Credit risk:

Credit risk is the risk that one parly to a financial transaction will fail to discharge an obligation
and cause the other party to incur a financial loss. The Board is exposed to this risk relating
to its cash, term deposits and accounts receivable.

The Board holds it cash accounts and term deposits with large reputable financial institutions,
from which management believes the risk of loss due to credit risk to be remote. Receivables
consist of balances due from government agencies and the risk of loss is minimal.

There have been no significant changes from the previous year in the exposure to risk or
policies, procedures and methods used to measure the risk.



THE MANITOULIN PLANNING BOARD

Notes to Financial Statements {(continued)

Year ended December 31, 2021

8. Financial instruments (continued):

b)

d)

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Board cannot repay its obligations when they become due to
its creditors. The Board is exposed to this risk relating to its accounts payable and accrued
liabilities.

The Board reduces its exposure to liquidity risk by monitoring cash activities and expected
outflow through extensive budgeting and maintaining enough cash to repay trade creditors as
payables become due.

There have been no significant changes from the previous year in the exposure risk or
policies, procedures and methods used to measure the risk.

Interest rate risk;

Interest rate risk Is the potential for financial loss caused by the fluctuations in fair value or
future cash flows of financial instruments because of changes in market interest rates. The
Board is exposed to this risk through its term deposits.

There have been no significant changes from the previous year in the exposure to or policies,
procedures and methods used to measure the risk.

Other risk:

In March 2020, the COVID-19 ouibreak was declared a pandemic by the World Health
Organization and has had a significant financial, market and social dislocating impact. At the
time of approval of these financial statements, the Board has experienced the following
indicators of financial implications and undertaken the following activities in relation to the
COVID-19 pandemic:

o Cancelling of in-person meetings for the current year
« Putin place measures to limit and control access to the premises by staff
s Enhanced protocols implemented in line with Public Health guidelines

Financial statements are required to be adjusted for events occurring between the date of
financial statements and the date of the auditors' report which provides additional evidence
relating to conditions that existed as at year end. Management has assessed the financial
impacts at this time. As a result of this assessment, there were no adjustments required to be
reflected in these financial statements.

9, Comparative information:

The financial statements have been reclassified, where applicable, to conform to the presentation
used in the current year. The changes do not affect prior year excess of revenue over expenses.



Office of the President

MUNICIPAL
ENGINEERS 1525 Cornwa!l Road
ASSQCIATION Oakville ON

L6J 0B2

RECEIVED
JUN 14 2

Jun 13, 2022

Municipal Councils of Ontario

Subject: The Retention of Professional Engineers at Ontario Municipalities

The purpose of this letter is to stress the importance that municipal engineers play in the successful
operation of cities, counties, towns, and townships across Ontario.

The Municipal Engineers Association (MEA) is a non-profit association representing the municipal
engineering field in Ontario. We have a membership base of over 1,000 municipal engineers across
Ontario who are employed as professional engineers at Ontario municipalities and other provincial
agencies serving in the engineering/public works field.

We advocate for sustainable municipal infrastructure practices and our members provide significant
input into the development of processes, standards, and specifications for use in municipal
infrastructure systems such as drinking water delivery, wastewater collection and treatment, storm
water management, waste management and transportation systems.

The MEA has been the proponent for the Municipal Class Environmental Assessment process since the
mid-1980s. We are also a co-proponent of Ontario Provincial Standards & Specifications that many
Ontario municipalities use when planning for and tendering municipal engineering projects.

There are a number of examples in various current legislation, where the use of a professional engineer
is referenced. Key tasks include roles in transportation, natural resources, health and safety, consumer
services, environment, tourism, agriculture, climate change, and energy. It is essential that
municipalities consider the appointment of professional engineers, especially within the areas of
engineering and public works, to afford municipal councils the appropriate due diligence toward public
safety. Unfortunately, we are observing a concerning trend where this is no longer the case.

Professional engineers, through education and practical experience requirements, have the knowledge
and foresight to not only understand the ‘how’ of an issue, but also understand the ‘why’ behind issues
as well. Professional engineers are licensed to practice in Ontario through the Professional Engineers
Act and are bound by statutory accountabilities, which includes a code of ethics. Under this code,
professional engineers are required to act at all times with fidelity to public needs; professional
engineers regard their duty to public welfare and safety as paramount.

Professional engineers also provide significant value to municipalities through their understanding of
risk management, which assists in lowering exposure to claims against a municipality. With insurance
premiums rising every year, it is prudent that municipalities appoint a professional engineer to guide

these decision-making processes.



Office of the President

MUNICIPAL
ENGINEERS 1525 Cornwa!l Road
ASSOCIATION QOakville ON

L6J 0B2

As of December 31, 2019, there were 57,134 practicing professional engineers licensed and practicing in
the Province of Ontario. Of this number, only 136 professional engineers work for municipalities with a
population of 50,000 or less. This represents only 0.2% of licensed and practicing Ontario Professional
Engineers being employed by Ontario municipalities serving populations of less than 50,000. Many of
these smaller municipalities have a Public Works/Engineering Department head and would benefit by
appointing a Professional Engineer.

The vast majority of professional engineers working at Ontario municipalities are employed by larger
urban centres having a population greater than 50,000.

For smaller municipalities that do not have the financial resources to employ a full-time professional
engineer on their staff, the MEA recommends the appointment of a professional engineer through a
licensed consulting firm so that your municipality may meet the needs only a professional engineer can
provide,

We would also like to take this opportunity to promote membership in the MEA. There are Ontario
municipalities that currently do not have representation in the MEA. If you have a professional
engineer(s) on staff and they are not MEA members, we encourage your municipality to have them
apply. The MEA offers members access to knowledge, learning and the ability to stay up to date with
current industry practices. It truly is great value for a very nominal fee.

On behalf of the MEA, we thank you for taking time to review this letter. Should you have any
questions, please reach out to the MEA’s Executive Director, Dan Cozzi, P. Eng. at

dan.cozzi@municipalengineers.on.ca.

Yours sincerely,

Jason Cole, P. Eng.,
MEA President 2021 - 2022



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK
BY-LAW # 2022-19

BEING A BY-LAW OF THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK
TO AUTHORIZE ENTERING INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH ROBERT B MAGUIRE
FOR A COMMUNITY GARDEN

WHEREAS the necessary authoerity is found in Sections 8 and 11 of the Municipal Act,
2001 ¢.25 as amended;

AND WHEREAS Section 5(3) of the Municipal Act, §.0., 2001, ¢ 25, as amended,
provides that a municipal power shall be exercised by by-law;

AND WHEREAS The Council of the Corporation of the Township of Assiginack wishes
to enter into an agreement with Robert B Maguire for the use of his property as a
community garden;

NOW THEREFORE THAT the Council of the Corporation of the Township of
Assiginack ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. THAT we agree to enter into the agreement with Robert B Maguire, attached to
and forming part of this by-law as Schedule 1.

2. THAT the Mayor and CAO are hereby authorized to complete and execute the
agreement.

3. THAT this by-law shall come into force and take effect upon third and final
reading hereof.

Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this day of
, 2022,

Mayor: Dave Ham

zeal Deputy Clerk: Alton Hobbs



THIS LEASE AGREEMENT

Between the Corporation of the Township of Assiginack and Robert B Maguire, for the lease of a certain
parcel of land for the purpose of creating and maintaining a Community Garden:

The parcel subject of this agreement is legally described as being Manitowaning Town Plot 3, South Side
Wellington Street, Lot 8, being 8,712 square feet:

The Term of this Agreement shall be from May 15, 2022 until May 14, 2024, except as terminated earlier
according to the provision below:

The Township agrees to pay Robert B Maguire the sum of One Dollar $ 1.00 per annum.

The Township is permitted to perform all normal activities associated with operating and maintaining a
community garden including raised beds, tilled soil, greenhouses, sheds, water apparatus, etc.

The Township agrees to employ standard best practices and will not create refuse, rubbish, compost or
other subjects of complaint.

The Township extends its liability and property insurance coverages to this property, pursuant to the
permission of the current insurance carriers in place during the term of the agreement.

Either party may terminate this agreement upon three months notice in writing to the other party.
The terms of the agreement may be amended by mutual consent, in writing.

Signed:

June 3, 2022

Township of Assiginack

June 3, ,2022

Robert B. Maguire

Witness



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK
BY-LAW # 2022-20

BEING A BY-LAW OF THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK
TO ACQUIRE AND ASSUME FOR MAINTENANCE A NEW ROAD, KNOWN AS
SECOND AVENUE

WHEREAS the necessary authority is found in Sections 30 and 31 of the Municipal
Act, 2001 ¢.25 as amended;

AND WHEREAS Section 5(3) of the Municipal Act, 8.0., 2001, ¢ 25, as amended,
provides that a municipal power shall be exercised by by-law;

AND WHEREAS The Council of the Corporation of the Township of Assiginack
required as a Condition of Severance Application B 089-21, that the owner survey,
convey and construct a road to municipal standards, which has been completed;

AND WHEREAS said road has been inspected by the Public Works Superintendent of
the Municipality and found to be up to standard as a Class 6 Highway, pursuant to
the Minimum Maintenance Standards in effect on this date;

NOW THEREFORE THAT the Council of the Corporation of the Township of
Assiginack ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. THAT we agree to accept title to Parts 2 and 3 of Plan 31R-4129 and Parts 3
and 4 of Plan 31R-4212, Township of Assiginack, as a year round, publicly
maintained road.

2. THAT this road be named Second Avenue and civic address numbers assigned
accordingly.

3. THAT the CAQ is hereby authorized to complete and execute the agreement and
sign the documents necessary to complete this purchase.

4. THAT this by-law shall come into force and take effect upen third and final
reading hereof.

Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this _ _ day of
, 2022,

Mayor: Dave Ham

seal Deputy Clerk: Alton Hobbs



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND DIRECTION

TO: Samantha Ramage

{Insert lawyar's name)

AND TO: RAMAGE LAW OFFICE PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION
{insert fi'm name)
RE: Slm transfer to Township of Assiginack {“the transactlon®)

{Insart brief description of iransaction)

This wil) conflrm that;

|MWs have raviewed Lhe Information set oul In this Acknowledgement end Direclion and In the documents dascribed below
(tha *Documents™), and thal this information is accurate;

You, your agent or employea are authortzed and directed to slgn, deliver, and/or register alecironically, on myfour behalf the
Documents In the form altached,

You are hereby authorized and direcled to enter Into an escrow closing arangement substantlally in the form allached
hereto being a capy of the version of the Documeni Registration Agreement, which appears on the website of the Law
Sodciely of Ontario as ha date of Iha Agreament of Purchase and sale hereln. /We hereby acknowledgs tha sald
Agreemant has been reviewad by me/us and that {'We shall be bound by iis terms;

The effact of the Documents has been fully explalned o mefus, and lwe understand thai liwe are pariles lo end bound by
the lerms and provislons of tha Documents to the same extent as if we had slgned them; and

|Awe are In fact tha pariles namad In the Documents and Liwe have not misrapresanted our identilles to you.

1. , @m tha spousa of , the
(TransferorfChargor) , and hereby consent to the iransaclion described in the Acknowledgment and Direction. | authotize
you to Indicate my conzenl on all the Documanis for which it Is required.

SCRIPTION O CTRO| 0C ]

The Decument{s) described In tha Acknowledgament and Diractlon are the document{s) selacled below which are
attached herelo as "Document In Praparation® and are:

o A Transfer of the land described above,
o A Cherge of the land deacribed above.

O Other documenis set oul in Schedula “B" attached hereto.
-
Dated at _Bn At “To vudessigle  , this g day of Tiawg , 202,

WITNESS

{As to all slgnatures, If required)

Wels i wotlonatel

TOWN: F ASSIGINACK




LRO # 31 Transfoer In preparation on 20220602 ol 15:00

This document has nol besn submilied and may be Incomplale. yyyymmdd Page1iof 1
[ Properties
PIN 47134 -03556 LT Interest/Eslale Fea Simple Split

Deascription PART LOT 23 CONCESSION 6 SHEGUIANDAH, PARTS 2 AND 3, PLAN 31R4128;
PARTS 3 AND 4, PLAN 31R4212; TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK

Addrass MOGGY PARKWAY
MANITOWANING
l Conslderation

Considaration $0.00

lﬁnsferor{s}

The transferor(s} haraby transfars (he land to the transferea(s),

Name SIM, RONALD WILLIAM

Agcling as an Individual
Address for Service 442 Huron Slreet
Woodstock, Ontarle N4S 7A7
| am at least 18 years of age.
My spouse s a parly to thls document.
This documant is not autharized under Power of Attorney by Lhis party.

Nama SIM, LANA MARIE

Acling as an indlvidual
Addrass for Service 442 Huron Streel
Woodstock, Ontario N4S TA7
| am at least 18 years of age.
My spousa |s a party to this document.
This documant Is not authorizad under Power of Altornay by this party,

| Transferee(s) Capacily Share

Name TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK Registered Owner
Acling s a company

Addrass for Service P.0. Box 238, 156 Arthur Streal
Manltowaning, Cntarlo POP 1NO

| Calculated Taxes

Provinclal Land Transfer Tax $0.00



LAND TRANSFER TAX STATEMENTS

In the matler of ihe conveyance of: 47134 - 0355 PART LOT 23 CONCESSION 8 SHEGUIANDAH, PARTS 2 AND 3, PLAN 31R4129;

PARTS 3 AND 4, PLAN 31R4212; TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK

8Y: 5IM, RONALD WILLIAM

SIM, LANA MARIE
TO: TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK Registerad Cwner
1. 1am

[ (=) A person in kusl for whom the land conveyed in the above-dascribed conveyance is baing conveyad;

[ (b)A trustes named in the above-described conveyance to whom the land Is belhg conveyed;

O (c) A transfaree named In the above-described conveyance;

{d) Tha autherized agent or sollelior acling In Lhis transaction for TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK deseribad In

paragraph(s) (a) above.

O (e) Tha Presidant, Vice-President, Manager, Secrelary, Director, or Treasurar aulhorzed ta act for

described In paragraph(s) {_) above.

1 (0 A transferee described In paragraph {_} and am making these slalemenls on my awn behalf and on behalf

of who Is my spouse describad in paragraph (_) and as such, | have personal knowledge of Lhe facts
herein deposad to,

3, The tolal consideration for this transaction |s altocated as follows:

{a) Monles pald or to be pald In cash $0.00
{b) Mortgages (1) assumed {show principal and Inleres! lo be cradited against purchasa price) $0.00

{il} Given Back to Vendar 50.00
(c) Property transferred In exchange (detall below) §0.00
{d) Fair market value of the land(s) $0.00
{e) Liens, legacias, annulllas and maintenance charges to which transfer s subject $0.00
(N Other valuable consideration subject to land transfer tax {delall below) $0,00
(a) Valua of 1and, bullding, fixtures and goodwiil subjact te land transfer tax {total of {a) ta {f}) $0.00
{h) VALUE OF ALL CHATTELS -items of tanglble perscnal proparty $0.00
{i) Other conslidarations for ransaction nol included In {g) or (h) above $0.00
{}) Total conalderation $0.00

Explanation for nominal considerations:

@) Transfer to a municipality pursuant to subdivialon or development agresment, condominium approval or other munlcipal
purposas: {o completa severance epplicalion

The land Is subjact to an encumbrance which has been paid in full, bul for which e discharge has not yet been reglatered.

8. Othar remarks and explanatlons, If necassary.

1. The information prascribed for purposes of seclion 5.0.1 of the Land Transfer Tax Act Is not required to b provided for Lhls
conveyance.

2. The lransferea{s) has raad and considerad the deflnitions of "designated land", “forelgn corperation®, "farelgn entlty™, “farelgn
national, *Greater Golden Horseshoe Reglon®, "apecified reglon®, "spousa® and "laxable trusiee® as set out In subsaclion (1) of
the Land Transfer Tax Act and O. Reg 18217, The transferae(s) declare that this conveyance |s not subject o addilonal 1ax as
sal out In subsectlon 2{2.1) of the Act bacairse:

3. (c} The transferea(s}Is not a “forelgn entlty” or a “taxable trustes®.

4, The transfaraa(s) declara thal thay will keep at thelr placs of rasldenca In Ontarlo {or at thelr princlpal place of business In
Cntarlo) such documents, records and accounts In such form and contalning such Information as will anable an accursie
delermination of the taxas payabla under the Land Transfer Tax Act for & perled of st laasl sevan years,

5. The Iransfaras(s) agrea that they or the designaled custodian will provide such decumenis, records and accounts In such form
and contalning such Information as will anable an accurate determination of Ihe taxae payable under the Land Transfer Tax Act, to
the Minlsiry of Finance upon request,

PROPERTY Informatlon Record

A, Nature of Instrument: Transfer
LRO 31 Ragistration No. Date:
8. Prapariy(s). PIN 47134 - 0355 Address MOGGY PARKWAY Assessmant -
MANITOWANING Rall No
C. Address for Sarvice: P.0, Box 238, 156 Arthur Street

Mantiowaning, Ontario PGP 1NG

D. {i} Last Conveyance(s): PIN 47134 - 0355 Reglsiralion No.

{li) Lagal Description for Property Conveyed; Sama as In fast conveyance? Yes[] No Not known (]



J/ iy Sy .
~ _
- —
S
S
ﬂo.v I ”
\u.»..u. iy
P O
~Z H\,! = SIB (NVA
i, | { 1254,
> FFL3R- Y
SHIE (NVM)
1294
e~ — - -
- S
SSIy (NVM) ™
(1298} -
5
!
!
|
!

S8 (NVM)
{1298)

/ SSIB (NVM)
(1298) ORP ‘D

/

METRIC
DISTAKCES & COORDINATES SHOWN FEREON ARE IN METRES AND CAN
BE CONVERTED TO FERYT DY DIVIDING BY 0.3048

DISTANCES ARE GROLIND AND CAN BE CONVERTED TO GRID hY
MULTIPLYIRG BY THE COMIINED SCALE FACTOR OF 0 99G62d

SCALE 1:1500
0 1g 20

METR
q0 10 50 6o B0 100 150

NGTE

BEARINGS ARE UTM GRID, DERIVEYD FROM GPS OBSERVATIONS OK
THE LINE BETWEEN ORP A & ORP B’ HAVING A BEARING OF
N20*16'10°F, REFERRED TO THE CENTRAL MERIDIAN OF UTM ZONF 17
(81* WEST LONGITUDE) NADH3 (CSRSX1997.0).

FOR BEARING COMPARISONS, A ROTATION OF 0715
CLOCKWISE WAS APPLIED TO PLAN 31R-1693

THE LIMIT OF LAKL HURON AS SHOWN HEREON i THE BEST
AVAILABLE EVIDENCE OF THE WATER'S EDGE EXISTING AT THE
TIME OF THE ORIGINAL SURVEY OF THE TOWNSHIP OF

PARTS 2 & 3 CONPLETELY OVERLAY PART . PLAN JIR- 1627

I REQUIRE THIS PLAN T0 BE DEPOSITED

5 PLAN 31R- L[ 79

UNDER THE LAND TITLES

RECEIVED AND DEPOSITEL

JULY 30, 2019

DATE DATE @Rmi\\ N\ 20l nw

" Maacky

ORDON K. KEATLEY
ONTARIO LAND SURVEYOR

REG

REPRESENTATIVE FOR THE LAND
AR FOR THE LAND TITLES
DIVISION OF MANITOULIN {31).

u

PARTS 2 & O ARE SUBIECT TO EASEMENT A5 IN RMG7179

PLAN 8 SURVEY OF PART OF

LOT 23, CONCESSION 6

TOWNSHIP OF SHEGUIANDAH
(REGISTERED PLAN NO. 29)
MUNICIPALITY OF THE TOWNSHIP

OF ASSIGINACK
DISTRICT OF MANITOULIN

SURVIYOR'S CERTIFICATE
I CERTIFY THAT:
1} THIS SURVEY AND PLAN AKE CORRECT AND IN ACCORDANCE

WITF THE SURVEYS ACT 1THE SURVEYOGRS ACT, THE LAND TITLES
ACT, AND THE REGULATIONS MADE UNDER THEM.

21 THE SURVEY BAS COMPLETED ON THE 18TH DAY OF
LY. 2014

GOKDON K KEATLEY
ONTARIO LAND SURVEYOR

LEGIND

] DENOTES SURVEY MONUMENT FOUND

[ DENOTES SURVEY MONUMENT PLANTED

e { IRON AR

s STANDARD IRON BAR

Eadi] SHORT STANDARD IRON BAR

P DENOTES PLAN S1R-1693 BY WJ KEATLEY, 0.5,
M5 DENOTES MEASURED

NYM DENOTES NO VISIBLE MARKINGS
1200 NENATRS W KEATTEY nos

| SCHEDULE
PaRT 10T CONCESSION | PN
1-i PART LOT 23 i PART OF PIN 17134-0246




/ .
RN \nE (NVM) h r\ / \
{Tanz) roy
g

7 e e

e kANl eh‘ mhu ﬂz’.‘?c \
A ~ Hr /
ow Nsg, ~ ( mr@bm. L
EG o 1P T LA oa..h..!..:
[~ 3 S0 . ._-_\ T -
g A, — Du%. A 53 x_\..w\._
LN O R i
= PTG N0 (SR g T siB ()
SR (NVM P / fis, \b&%@ T (1208)
{1298) B n..b..on.\rlufl - -
d & Erol B
2, Ay
?ﬁ.,@, ey
>m.0 =2
20,050~ IB
PASC T SIB (NViL) -
PART 2 (1112} - e
S5 (NVM) N
o O
9 (1298) Qv.So..G. Gy,
g W gy OB S (NVAL
g PART 1 " (1208,
v - S5 (NVM) o
& (1:208)
3
)~ v
&
d
&
S A
C ¢ NYW E 5 &5 O N 5] >
o T eY-]
P?HU.{..\ il
N/
-
. ﬂ SSIR (NVM) o
Iy (1298) P, METRIC
=~ - gis8 e o~ ; DISTANCES & COORDINATES SHOWN Hi
e el R ey sHEAT BE CONVERTED TO FERT RY DIVIDING
_— n To =l SES & !
s i o T = N \ DISTANCES ARE GROUNID AND CAN BE
* v (e =TeF MULTIPLYING BY THE COMBINED SCAL
ssip (1z98) & 20 a..%H . mmﬂ__wmm__,‘_,.\s / \
i.,xav.::“- 5% pe \ 1 SCALE 1:1500
Ny oo 20 1Tl (Pt SS18 (NVM,
coed e o 105 S &3 315 - :mom\ﬁ o:m. . 0 10 20 30 10 50 GO a0
S L R R T A
g _\
r
= & NOTE
2 5 BEARINGS ARE UTM GRID, DERIVED FI
& s THE LINE BETWEEN ORP 'A" & ORP E
2 ~y N20°46'10"F REFERRED TO THE CENTHR
“A 2 {81° WEST LONGITUDE) NAD83 (CSRS)(
3 &y
&4 n.m.,.m FOR BEARING COMPARISONS, A ROTAT
& CLOCKWISE WAS APPLIED TG PLAN 31}
]
THE LIMIT OF LAKE [IURON AS SHOW!
AVAILABLE EVIDENCE OF THE WATERS
TIME OF THE ORIGINAL SURVEY OF Tl
P, PR e ss ot a1 SHEGUIANDAH.
WS HIP OF SHEGUIANDAH .
PARTS 2 A 3 COMPLETELY OVERLAY !




! REQUIRE THIS PLAN T
TITLES

BE DEFOSITED
UNDER THE LAND ACT

PLAN 3iR-U2\Q

RECEIVED AND DEPOSITED

FEBRUARY 15. 2022

DATE DATE 'D.Q ,'_58 QI P2
éﬁéf(ﬁ—"“—‘—- REPRESENTATIVE FOR THE LAND
GORDON R KEATIZY REGISTRAR FOR THE LAND TITLES
ONTARIC LAND SURVEYOR DIVISION OF MANITOULIN (21}
PART Lor CONCESSION PIN
1+ | PaRT 0T 20 [} PART OF PIN 471340355

S
~—
— - = R —
T Moo, ~—
5ta ::Da“'” T~ —
e ~~
——
5w / ™ —_
o 5518 (NVW) “
{1298} /
4i'0§ 2 /
g £
F
3
a
- # ?‘ /
K 4
A N~
pe I ]
i / F S
RV ~
B e / — ~—
;‘ ._1," ~— \
i / -~
LeT 23 / S o fkowcEsSiow 8
.
5l i
TOWHSHP & & Jor SHEGUIANDAH
a7 .
oo
/ T /

* # —
{/55!8 (1299) T —
i ~—
g / =~
) 3 SHORE TIFS FROM —
by d ORP N’ -~
" X ’ S7429E %08 R
b Siedr | wze
518 f SI843E |27y
se26F | oia
32735'% +4.3
REres ’ SEITN_L 603
oz o »
WlaBa08 ' | T b
o,
A21s,
I SS1B (NV Y0y
{1298) ORP &'
SSIB (NVN] :
(1298) oRF A J / &
& &
g F
7 &
t ¥
2
¥ &
/\ 3
& F
£
& g ~
# d
A
¥

DATE. JAN 17 pogd | SCALE = | 780 Im &IT7

KEATLEY SURVEYING LTD.
F.O. BOX 578
LITTLE CURRENT, ONTARIO
705-366- 2221

PLAN OF SURVEY OF PART OF

LOT 23, CONCESSION 6

TOWNSHIP OF SHEGUIANDAH
(REGISTERED PLAN NO. 29)
MUNICIPALITY OF TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK
DISTRICT OF MANITOULIN

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE
I CERTIFY THAT

1) THIS SURVEY AND PLAN ARE CORRECT AND N ACCORDANCE
WITH THE SURVEYS ACT, THE SURVEYORS ACT, THE LAND TiTLis
ACT. AND THE REGULATIGNS MADE UNDER THEM.

&) THE SURVEY WAS COMPLETED ON THE IST DAY OF
DECEMBER. B0Ef

FEBRUARY 15. 2022 : ﬂ.—._ _—

DATE GORDON R KEATLEY
ONTARIQ LAND SURVETYOR

LECEND

. DENOTES SURVEY MONUMENT FOUND

o DENOTES SURVEY NONUMENT PLANTED

sig DENOTES STANDARD IRON BAR

5518 DENDTES SHORT STANDARD IRON DAR

P DENOTES PLAN JIR-4120 BY GR KEATLEY 0L 5

uF DENOTES VEASURED

NYM  DENOTES NO VISIILE MARKINGS

1290 DENOTES W.! KEATLEY, OL§

24 DENOTES SET PERPENDICULAR %IDTH

NETRIC

DISTANCES & COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE IN METRES AND CaN
BE CONYERTED TG FEET BY DI¥IDING BY ¢ 3048.

DISTANCES ARE GROUND AND CAN BE CONVERTED TO GRID 8Y
MULTIPLYING BY THE COMDINED SCALE FACTOR OF O 999629

SCALE I' 750 METRES

@ 5 Jo 15 20 25 I 75

40 50

NOTE

BEARINGS ARE UTM GRID. DERIVED FROM GPS OBSERVATIONS
ON THE LINE BETWEEN ORP'S A" & 'B HAVING A BEARING
K74°11'80°W REFERRED TO THE CENTRAL WERIDIAN OF

UTM ZONE 17 (81" WEST LONGITUDE) NADS3 {CSRS)(1997.6)

THE RESULTANT TIE FROW THE SOUTHEAST CORNER CF LOT 21
CON B TO ORP ‘A" IS 242 45 AT NMI94435'E

THE LIMIT OF LAKE HURON AS SHOWN HEREON IS THE BEST
AVAILABLE EVIDENCE OF THE WATER'S EDCE OF LAKE HURON
AT THE TIME OF THE ORIGINAL SURVEY OF THE TOWSNHIP
OF SHEGUIANDAH.

OBSERVED REFERENCE POINTS (QRFs) DERIVED FRON GPS
OBSERVATIONS USING THE PREC(SE POINT POSITIONING {rPp;
SERVICE, UIM ZONE 17, NADBI (CSRS) 1997 o)

COORDINATES TO RURAL ACCURACY PER SPC. 14(2) OF 0 REG. 218,10

POINT D NORTHING EASTING
ORP A" 5070034.1 435007.3
ORP ‘B 5073932.3 4340729

COORDINATES CANNOT, IN THEMSELVES, BE USED TO RE-ESTABLISH
CORNERS 4R BOUNDARIES SHOWN ON THI5 PLAN.




C. TIHMMTDLN
DLATNG BOHSD

40 WATER STREET - UNIT 1 - P.O. BOX 240 - GORE BAY - ONTARIO - POP 1HO
¥ 705-282-2237 L 705-282-3142

Application File No.:__B09-21 No. of Members Present;__10
Date of Decision; 21 -Det y 27, 2021
Location of Property: nc. Vi s 1 al -412
ship of Shegui h icipali ssiginack, Distri nitouli
DECI

The purpose of this application made under Section 53(1) of the Planning Act by Lana and
Ron Sim is to_provide for the creation of a new lot having a frontage of 52 M. on
Manitowaning Bay of Lake Huron and a depth of 100 M., thereby containing an area of
20.5 Hec. The southerly boundary of this proposed lot follows an existing fence. This land
will be together with right-of-way and will be subject to right-of-way in favour of the retained
Ianc:j. The Iappliv::ants propose to construct a seasonal dwelling on this new lot for seasonal
residential uses.

The land to be retained has frontages of +102 M. on Manitowaning Bay of Lake Huron and
+20.1 M. on Moggy Parkway, a maintained municipal road, and an average depth of
£315.8 M., thereby containing an area of +9.2 Hec. This land is subject to right-of-way over
Parts 2 and 3, Plan 31R-4129 and will be subject to right-of-way in favour of the proposed
severed land. According to the application the applicants’ seasonal dwelling and garage
are located within this land.

There have been two (2) previous applications for Consent involving the subject land,
resulting in the creation of four (4) new lots.

File No. B44-87, provided for the creation of three new lots surveyed as Parts 1, 2 & 3,
Plan 31R-1693; and

Ei . 807-19 created the subject land, surveyed as Parts 1, 2 and 3, Plan 31R-4129,
and retained a +42.7 Hec. parcel of land being Part of Lots 22 and 23, Conc. VI.

Atthe Planning Board Mesting held on January 26™, 2021 the Board considered a request
from Lana and Ron Sim supporting the creation of a new lot (as ﬂroposed) which would
result in a 5 lot from the original parcel of land. By motion of the Planning Board the
request was considered to be infilling and was supported by the Board. Mr. and Mrs. Sim
were advised that any additional severances maybe considered by a Plan of Subdivision.

This application was circulatled on October 27", 2021 to the Wiikwemkocn& Unceded
Territory and to the United Chiefs and Councils of Mnidoo Mnising (UCCMM), as per
Official Plan Policy F.5 - Consultation and Engagement.

Saul Bomberry, UCCMM, advised via email that the UCCMM had no comments or
concems with the application.

The Wiikwemkoong Unceded Territory have not provided any comments or concerns with
the application or requested additional time to do so.

The subject land has been designated Shoreline Area and zoned Shoreline Residential
{SR) Seasonal residential uses are proposed to continue.

Services for the retained land consist of private individual septic system and water from
Lake Huron. Services for the severed land will consist of private individual septic system
and water from Lake Huron.

The Public Health Sudbury and District (PHSD) advised they have no concems and that
it appears that the proposed severed and retained lots are capable of development for
installation of a septic tank and leaching bed system.

Hydro One advised via email on June 4", 2019 (File No. B07-19) that they have an
unregistered easement over the subject land and have no comments or concems.

Access for the severed land will be via right-of-way over Parts 2 and 3, Plan 31R-4129 to
Moggy Parkway, a maintained municipal road and will be subject to right-of-way in favour
of the retained land. Access for the retained land is via Mo%gy Parkway and is subject to
right-of—way over Parts 2 and 3, Plan 31R-4129 in favour of Parls 1, 2, and 3, Plan 31R-
1693 and will be subject to right-of-way in favour of the proposed new lol. The proposed
severed and retained land will also have access over the one-foot reserve being Block E,
Subdivision Plan S-152.



Application File No. B09-21 - continued
July 27, 2021

The Municipality was advised of this concern and Atton Hobbs, CAQ provided the following
email on July 26", 2021,

" We met this morning to review your questions. We believe that a road to be made public
should extend through the lands to be severed. As such, a turn around or cul de sac would be
required. As to the undersized lot that would be created by a public road, Iwould suggest that
the owner may redirect the placement of the road to be made public or add property to the
undersized lot to make it compliant. I also would respectfully suggest that a subdivision plan
may be more appropriate, in which the owner or his agent would address these and the
numerous other issues that may be created in this area with this and future proposed
developments.

Thank you for the opportunity to comment.’

The applicants were advised of the comments received from the Municipality and Mrs.
Sim provided the following comments, via email, on July 26™, 2021:

' We have been told that our plan for this property was okay, pending the township approval,
the township said it was okay and it has to go back to the planning board, now the planning
board thinks the original approval is not okay, so it is back to the township and now the
township has changed its mind and would like a plan of subdivision even for just this one lot.

We have received a quotation on the road, it is $115,000 to $120,000. Everyone seems to
think it is regsonable for us to upgrade the road for that price, and convey "our property” 1o
the township. Something we understood and were considering, although we had hoped the
price to upgrade the road would have been less. This is no small cost considering the money
we have put in already for applications and approvals etc. 1 had made a request to Alton
Hobbs to consider what they were asking and see if there are any options to help us reduce
our cost. Iam still waiting on a response from him.

We did discuss our survey with Gord Keatly, and he said that we would likely be able to move
the lot line towards our home, past the fence in order to get the required amount of property
for the severance. We should not need to add yet another expense of moving the right of wa Y.

The firm that quoted the road did state that a cul de sac would be required and the road
would need to be extended further 1o the west to meet the standard.

Please go ahead and have your meetings, and discuss with the township(if you are able to get
them to answer you), and give us exacily a final answer on what is required. At that point [
would expect no more changes. We will then decide if we can afford to go ahead.’

Discussion among the Board Members was that it was unclear if there are plans for a future
subdivision; now is the time for the right-of-way to become a municipal road for future
development by a Plan of Subdivision; a note will be added to the Decision that ‘Any further
severances shall be considered by a Plan of Subdivision’,

The Board was in agreement to approve the creation of the 5™ Iot, however it was to be
reconfigured, being entirely on the east side of the access (east of the right-of-
way/Township Road).

The revision will amend the lot proposed by File No. B09-21.

File No. B09-21 propases the creation of a new lot for seasonal residential uses, having a
frontage of 60 M. on Manitowaning Bay of Lake Huron and a depth of 67 M., thereby
containing @ minimum area of 0.4 Hec, The southerly boundary of this proposed lot could
be south of the existing fance. This land will not be together with right-of-way but will have
access via the newly conveyed municipal road. A survey will determine the location,
frontage and size of the proposed new lot, which must conform with the minimum
requirements of the Shoreline Residential Zone.

Mr. and Mrs. Sim were in attendance during consideration of the application.



Part Lot 23 Concession VI

Being Part 1, 2 and 3 Plan 31R-4129

{213 Moggy Parkway)
Township of Shegulandah
Municipality of Assiginack
District of Manitoulin

FILE NO. B08-21
AS AMENDED

T =
Turtl§ hbke |
LEINA | ] are
2 OEEL LY L bR WA i st e [ Bl L qoem Lwiis foerm BiotH | porar qors tlinn'm
Poag e [ LUHVIE SONVE LONYIE COMEE oM VE B LRV LoD oW VIG | LNV ARV vl Lup vl
s "bs |
|
o | FIELE'S ROAD! NSITE ESTATES ROAD

i 1
LT A |

BT b a? bt ot dnes @ sorss LT G| log i | g s L uan P T A TN e
tor v umver conva | convt | omve oo | convi [ oown ] oo | o | o v MV LN v !
RLD - i 'Subject Land

: i
- =" (213 Moggy Parkway)
LUINA i | s lko |
Lake Huran

Yoz |
Ml it P Lo ol s et Do [ @i s geew Loit ] 3 LY

TONY Uy | LONY ‘.mv.\l“unv LONY | eony | convy womiy cunv l oy oony ;
Bie R > e |
L Y ¥ ]
e L S——— - + =3 E
[ 1 l | :
LA | | i
—— LNV

Hun Leel 12 TEREY e Tl 14 T da | 17 8? C pol e yop e mnrm [ A
Peba | CONIY LY | LONIY LWy comty | comay | eosy LON IV - LONIY  CONV LY £
PITTY —_— W
s RICETR STYREN YYCTRT I TN T v B 10
L) ¥ AP gL Lo o rm

+/-409.65 m

Rataned land of
Consent Fae Na BO7-13
4217 ha

Part 1 Plan 31R-4123

To Be Retained
+/-9.18 ha

(+/-24 acres)
(Ref Consant File
No. 807-19)

+/-288.55 m

Minimum
+/-0.4 ha

I

- To Be Severed |

¥

2 g




